 — o,

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF REVIEW INFORMATION

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
JUNE 09, 2020
6:30 PM
AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR
APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO
APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR THE DECISION OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE.

Public Notice

1-

Until further notice, there are no scheduled Planning and Zoning meetings. All Planning &
Zoning requests will be reviewed by staff and decisions made by the Board of County
Commissioners. Normal deadlines apply. For deadline date and times please contact our office
at 850-653-9783.

PLANNING & ZONING AGENDA ITEMS WILL BE PRESENTED ON TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020
AT 10:00 AM EST.

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not
be allowed in the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore this Board of County
Commission regular meeting will be conducted via livestream and conference call. Those
wanting to view the meeting can use the livestream link
(https://www.youtube.com/user/SGIBeachLife) or go to Forgotten Coast TV's You Tube

Page. The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes before the meeting commences.

Those that are representing a Planning & Zoning project on the agenda should use the
conference call system by dialing 1-844-844-0014 and when prompted enter 540166# by
9:55 a.m. (ET). Once the agenda items are completed, the conference call will be disconnected.

Any person who wishes to appeal a decision made by the Franklin County Board of County
Commissioners, with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, must have a record of the
proceedings. He or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made.

Applications Under Staff Review

2-

Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock at 37 Carousel Terrace,
Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. The applicant has all State and Federal Permits. The
dock walkway will be 24'5" x 5" with a 25'x 12' terminal platform and a 25' x 12" boat slip with
boat lift. Request submitted by Florida Environmental Land Service, agent for Chip Johnson,
applicant. (House has been approved by variance on 3/17/2020)




Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at 1617 Alligator
Drive, Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. The applicant has all state and federal permits.
The dock walkway will be 359" x 4" with a 10" x 16' terminal platform, (1) 12' x 20" un-covered
boatlift and (1) 14' x 30' covered boatlift. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Agency,
agent for James Sweat, applicant. (House is under construction)

Consideration of a request for Commercial Site Plan Review to place 36 moveable storage units
at 1013 Bluff Road, Apalachicola, Franklin County, Florida. This project will be done in 2 phases:
Phase 1 will consist of 24 units indicated in blue and Phase 2 will consist of 12 units indicated in
yellow. Request submitted by Jonathan Faircloth, applicant.

Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing for a Land Use change of a 6.08 acre parcel of
land from Residential to Commercial and Re-Zoning from R-2 Single Family Mobile Home to C-3
Commercial Recreation on property lying in Section 22 Township 6 South, Range 4 West, 2514
Highway 67, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Justin Ford, agent for
Jamey and Beverly Sapp, applicants.

Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing for a Land Use change of a 10 acre parcel of land
from Residential to Commercial and Re-Zoning from R-2 Single Family Mobile Home to C-3
Commercial Recreation on property lying in Section 22 Township 6 South, Range 4 West, 2536
Highway 67, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Justin Ford, agent for
Jamey and Beverly Sapp, applicants.

Consideration of a request to abandon "Shell Bay Subdivision" a 10 lot subdivision lying in
Section 35, Township 7 South, Range 5 West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request
submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for William Simmons, applicant.

Consideration of a request for Sketch Plat approval of an 18 lot subdivision named "St. George
Bay" formerly known as Shell Bay Subdivision lying in Section 35, Township 7 South, Range 5
West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental
Associates, agent for William Simmons, applicant.

Consideration of a request to Re-Plat "Island Breeze" to "Island Breeze Phase 11" a 4 lot
subdivision lying in Section 28, Township 8 South, Range 6 West, Eastpoint, Franklin County,
Florida. Request submitted by Thurman Roddenberry, agent for Charles and Angela Overstreet,
applicants.




DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION
PERMIT #
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT '
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 EE:  §
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 CSI %
hp:/www franhlincounts Norida.com/planning building aspy i
- TOTAL: §
Plorid'ﬁ
NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: EXISTI QUSE: TYes 0O No
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS DEP PERMIT: Ffyes O N
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. ARMY COE b PERMITW,& e No_,,mﬂt
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE: p
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: APPROVED: oves O No

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE:

Property Owner/s: (A, p Jol\ Nse N
Contact Information: Home #: ( ¢S ©) 3 9 -372C  Cell & .
Mailing Address: (358 T heomes wocd Dri City/State/Zip: 7o (/o hasSCL FL TRa3zod

EMAIL Address: C Ig:l, ason, @ Cvredeon - Johasen s comn
Contractor Name: U Ln PR i) “L" *Hul ‘f”lec’ Business Name:
Contact Information: Office #: Cell #:
State License #: County Registration #:
Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:
EMAIL Address: @
ROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 5] Carvvse( Tereows.
Lot/s: 2. Block: Subdivision:_ e {iflay RLeclk Unit: _(

Parcel Identification #: - 075-P2W - [C2- OO0 - 0O2O
JURISDICTION: 0 Franklin County o City of Apalachicola 0o City of Carrabelle
© Apalachicola o Eastpoint o St. George Island o Carrabelle o Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James 0o St. Teresa KAlligalor Point

X SINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER O MULTI-FAMILY DOCK/PIER [ COMMERCIAL
DESCRIPTION: Stv4le ~ fom by dock lbar thon 000 5 R o/ one
/ r 2 4 ¢

bBend [ ff
ZONING DISTRICT: 7 CONTRACT COST: -
TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: 35 2.5 FOUNDATION TYPE: ~//A

ROOF MATERIAL: M/A
APPROVED BY: 0 Planning & Zoning Date: U County Commissioners Date:
0 City of Carrabelle Date: [ City of Apalachicola Date:

WATER BODY: U neamwrecd C"\"L‘V[ ‘
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICT: YES OR NO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES OR E_C-)_

JILDING OFFICIAL Date OWNER (Required) Date CONTRACTOR (Requiredy Date




Prepared by and return to;

Bruce I. Wiener
Nelson Mullins Broad and Cassel
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400 -

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 i Inst: 201919004093 Date: 09/09/2019 Time: 11:45AM N
© (850) 681-6810 | Page 1 of 3 B: 1249 P: 289, Marcia Johnson,
File Number: [151366.09003 ! Clerk of Court Franklin County, By: SM

\ Deputy ClerkDoc Stamp-Deed: 374.00
Parcel Id Number: 01-07S-02W-1031-0000-0020

[Space Above This Liae For Recording Data)

Warranty Deed

(STATUTORY FORM - SECTION 689.02, F.S)

This Warranty Deed is made this 6th day of September, 2019, between DAVID K. MAY, a married
man, whose mailing address is 1304 Conservancy Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32312 and BRIAN A.
MAY, a married man, whose mailing address is 1573 SW Gopher Trail, Palm City, Florida 34990
(collectively “Grantor”) and WAYNE R. JOHNSON and SUSAN A. JOHNSON, husband and wife,
whose mailing address is 2792 Millstone Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (collectively
“Grantee”),

Witnesseth that said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS
(810.00) and other good and valuable considerations to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, and sold to the said Grantee, and
Grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being in Franklin
County, Florida, to-wit;

Lot 2, HOLIDAY BEACH UNIT 1, nccordiﬁg to the Plat therecof as recorded in Plat
Book 3, Page 12, of the Public Records of FRANKLIN County, Florida;

Subject to all covenants and restrictions of record, if any, and taxes and assessments for
the year 2019 and subsequent years;

And said Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same against the
lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.

The property conveyed herein was never, during the period of Grantor's ownership, homestead property,
and neither Grantor, nor any person for whose support Grantor was responsible, resided on or adjacent
to said property,

* "Grantor" and "Grantee" are used for singular or plural, as context requires.

Warranty Deed (Statutory Form) - Page 1

Inst, Number: 201519004093 Baok: 1249 Page: 289 Page 1 of 3 Date: 9/9/2019 Time: 11:45 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 574.00 Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00




In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our
presence:

//'

-jff'_,,./ ’

Bruce I. Wiener . Witness

Print or type your name here / 7 /
A W«w Y
pces: o =

, Witne ss

Print or type your name here

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEON

T
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this b __day of September, 2019, by
David K. May, who [ | is personally known to me or [}( ] has produced F_w

as identification.
#—\ 3 % /’/é
(——"‘,/7 — /
NOTARY PUBIAC

Print Name: _ Jo-Lyn Palmer
My Commission Expires:

-

e

YN PALMER
~“‘M’*z cnmdoamazmss ‘-
it Seplamber 24, 2022 i
AEETE pondod T Ty Fonrmcn 40188715

-

Warranty Deed (Statutory Form) - Page 2

Inst. Number: 201919004093 Book: 1249 Page: 290 Page 2 of 3 Date: 9/9/2019 Time: 11:45 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 574.00 Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00




Signed, sealed and delivered in our

presence:
L L \ I < X :-:‘i. =
= : .
i e T Jui i, , Witness
Print or lype your name here ", -
Brian A. May
/' .
Y P,
CVAM N » Witness

Print or type your napne here

STATEOF _ ' \4- .
COUNTY OF j.{,, tvo.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~ . day of September, 2019, by
Brian A. May, who [ ] is personally known to me or [ _ }has produced ! -

as identification.

! / ) .;,«"
COLLEEN B. SULLIVAN i { g l‘z’i,_,- o

j lic
- State of Floride-Notary Pub ‘
Z Commission # GG 152396 T ST

Print Name:

My Commission Expires
My Commission Expires:

October 24, 2021

Warranty Deed (Statutory Form) - Page 3

Inst. Number: 201919004093 Book: 1249 Page: 291 Page 3 of 3 Date: 9/9/2019 Time: 11:45 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 574.00 Doc Mort: 0.00 Int Tax: 0.00




FLORIDA DEZLTMENT OF g s

Environmental Protection St folen
Northwest District Vabenstein
1680W. Govament Street, Suite 308 o Secretary

Pensacola, FL 32502

March 18, 2020

Chip Johnson
1358 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

cjohnson(@cureton-johnson.com

File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19, Franklin County

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On March 6, 2020, we received your request for verification of exemption to perform the
following activities:

To construct a single-family dock and boatlift totaling less than 1,000 square feet within a man-
made canal adjacent to the Alligator Harbor Aquatic Preserve, Class Il Outstanding Florida
Waters, Prohibited Shellfish Harvesting Area. The project is located at Unit 1, Lot 2 Holiday
Beach Parcel No. 01-07S-02W1031-0000-0020, in Section 01, Township 07 South, Range 02
West in Franklin County; 29°53'59.26" North Latitude, 84°23'15.13” West Longitude.

Your request has been reviewed to determine whether it qualifies for (1) regulatory exemption,
(2) proprietary authorization (related to state-owned submerged lands), and (3) federal approval
that may be necessary for work in wetlands or waters of the United States.

Your project qualifies for all three. However, this letter does not relieve you from the
responsibility of obtaining other federal, state, or local authorizations that may be required for
the activity.

[f you change the project from what you submitted, the authorization(s) granted may no longer
be valid at the time of commencement of the project. Please contact us prior to beginning your
project if you wish to make any changes.

1. Regulatory Review — Verified

Based on the information submitted, the Department has verified that the activity as proposed is
exempt, under Rule 62-330.051(5)(c), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) from the need to
obtain a regulatory permit under Part IV of Chapter 373 of the Florida Statutes.

" . ! - .
v.dep.state. fl. us




This exemption verification is based on the information you provided the Department and the
statutes and rules in effect when the information was submitted. This verification may not be
valid if site conditions materially change, the project design is modified, or the statutes or rules
governing the exempt activity are amended. In the event you need to re-verify the exempt status
for the activity, a new request and verification fee will be required. Any substantial modifications
to the project design should be submitted to the Department for review, as changes may result in
a permit being required.

2 Proprietary Review — Not Required
The activity does not appear to be located on sovereign submerged lands, and does not require
further authorization under Chapters 253 or 258, F.S. or Chapters 18-20 or 18-21, F.A.C.

3. Federal Review — SPGP Approved

Your proposed activity as outlined in your application and attached drawings qualifies for
Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit V-R1, and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization will not be required from the Corps. Please note that the
Federal authorization expires on July 26, 2021. However, your authorization may remain in
effect for up to 1 additional year, if provisions of Special Condition 19 of the SPGP V-R1 permit
instrument are met. You, as permittee, are required to adhere to all General Conditions and
Special Conditions that may apply to your project. Special conditions required for your project
are attached. A copy of the SPGP V-R1 with all terms and conditions and the General Conditions
may be found at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book.

Authority for review - an agreement with the USACOE entitled “Coordination Agreement
Between the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers (Jacksonville District) and the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (or Duly Authorized Designee), State Programmatic General
Permit”, Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbor Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act.

Additional Information

Please retain this letter. The activities may be inspected by authorized state personnel in the
future to ensure compliance with appropriate statutes and administrative codes. If the activities
are not in compliance, you may be subject to penalties under Chapter 373, F.S. and Chapter
18-14, F.A.C.

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a
petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.,
before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this
action will not be final and effective until a subsequent order of the Department. Because the
administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the subsequent order
may modify or take a different position than this action.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 2 of 17




Petition for Administrative Hearing

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an
administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rules
28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the
following information:

(a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov. Also, a copy of the
petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Time Period for Filing a Petition
In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., petitions for an administrative hearing by the

applicant and persons entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed
within 21 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the
applicant, and other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be
filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the written
notice, whichever occurs first. You cannot justifiably rely on the finality of this decision unless
notice of this decision and the right of substantially affected persons to challenge this decision
has been duly published or otherwise provided to all persons substantially affected by the
decision. While you are not required to publish notice of this action, you may elect to do so
pursuant Rule 62-110.106(10)(a).

The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. If you

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 3 of 17




do not publish notice of this action, this waiver may not apply to persons who have not received
a clear point of entry.

Extension of Time

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the
Department’s action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative
hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time.
Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov, before the deadline
for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall
toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

FLAWAC Review

The applicant, or any party within the meaning of Section 373.114(1)(a) or 373.4275, F.S., may
also seek appellate review of this order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
under Section 373.114(1) or 373.4275, F.S. Requests for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission must be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on the
Department within 20 days from the date when this order is filed with the Clerk of the
Department.

Judicial Review

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review
pursuant to Section 120.68, F.S. by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9.190 with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General
Counsel (Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000) and
by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the
appropriate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from the date this
action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 4 of 17

10




If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Hali Troendle at the letterhead
address, at (850)595-0610, or at Hali. Troendle@FloridaDEP.gov

EXECUTION AND CLERKING

Executed in Orlando, Florida.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Uali bgondle

Hali Troendle
Environmental Specialist
Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Program

Attachments:
Rule 62-330.051(12)(c), F.A.C. and Section 403.813(1)(i). F.S.. 1 page

1.
2. Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 7 pages
3. General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 2 pages
4. Standard Manatee Conditions for In-Water Work, 2 pages
5. Project Drawings, 5 pages

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this document and all
attachments were sent on the filing date below to the following listed persons:

Wade Dandridge, DEP, Wade.Dandridge@FloridaDEP.gov

Elva Peppers, Florida Environmental and Land Services, Inc., elvapeppersi@felsi.org
Aaron Sarchet, Florida Environmental and Land Services, Inc., asarchet@felsi.ore
Franklin County, michael@franklincountyflorida.com

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, F.S.. with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

W \"71769/7/‘!,(,&) March 18. 2020

Clerk Date

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 5 of 17

11




62-330.051 Exempt Activities.

The activities meeting the limitations and restrictions below are exempt from permitting.
However, if located in, on, or over state-owned submerged lands, they are subject to a separate
authorization under chapters 253 and 258, F.S., as applicable.

(5) Dock, Pier, Boat Ramp and Other Boating-related Work —

(c) Construction of private docks or piers of 1,000 square feet or less of over-water surface area
in artificial waters in accordance with section 403.813(1)(i), F.S., and within residential canal
systems legally in existence under chapter 403 or part IV of chapter 373, F.S. This includes
associated structures such as roofs and boat lifts, provided the cumulative square footage of the
dock or pier and all associated structures located over wetlands and other surface waters does not
exceed 1,000 square feet.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.4131, 373.4145, 403.805(1) FS. Law
[mplemented 373.406, 373.4131, 373.4145, 373.415, 403.813(1) FS. History—New 10-1-13,
Amended 6-1-18.

403.813 Permits issued at district centers; exceptions. —

(1) A permit is not required under this chapter, chapter 373, chapter 61-691, Laws of Florida, or
chapter 25214 or chapter 25270, 1949, Laws of Florida, for activities associated with the
following types of projects; however, except as otherwise provided in this subsection, this
subsection does not relieve an applicant from any requirement to obtain permission to use or
occupy lands owned by the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund or a water
management district in its governmental or proprietary capacity or from complying with
applicable local pollution control programs authorized under this chapter or other requirements
of county and municipal governments:

(i) The construction of private docks of 1,000 square feet or less of over-water surface area and
seawalls in artificially created waterways where such construction will not violate existing water
quality standards, impede navigation, or affect flood control. This exemption does not apply to
the construction of vertical seawalls in estuaries or lagoons unless the proposed construction is
within an existing manmade canal where the shoreline is currently occupied in whole or part by
vertical seawalls.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 6 of 17

12




Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

Note: JAXBO (Jacksonville District’s Programmatic Biological Opinion), referenced
throughout, may be found online in the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Sourcebook, or
at http://cdm16021.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p1602 1 coll3/id/577.

The SPGP V-R1 instrument and all attachments may be found online through the Sourcebook, or
at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/SPGP/

In addition to the conditions specified above, the following Special Conditions apply to all
projects reviewed and/or authorized under the SPGP V-R1.

Special Conditions for All Projects

I. Authorization, design and construction must adhere to the terms of the SPGP V-R1 instrument
including the Procedure and Work Authorized sections.

2. Design and construction must adhere to the PDCs for In-Water Activities (Attachment 6, from
PDCs AP.7 through AP11, inclusive, of JAXBO) (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.1.).

3. All activities performed during daylight hours (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.6.).

4. For all projects involving the installation of piles or sheet piles, the maximum number of piles,
sheet piles or concrete slab walls or boatlift I-beams installed by impact hammer per day is
limited to no more than 5 per day. Any installation of metal pipe or metal sheet pile by impact
hammer is not authorized (Reference: Categories D and E of JAXBO PDCs for In-Water
Noise from Pile and Sheet Pile Installation, page 86.).

5. Projects within the boundary of the NOAA Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary require
prior approval from the Sanctuary (Reference: JAXBO PDCs AP.14 and Al.6).

6. Notifications to the Corps. For all authorizations under this SPGP V-R1, including Self-
Certifications, the Permittee shall provide the following notifications to the Corps:

a. Commencement Notification. Within 10 days before the date of initiating the work
authorized by this permit or for each phase of the authorized project, the Permittee shall
provide a written notification of the date of commencement of authorized work to the
Corps.

b. Corps Self-Certification Statement of Compliance form. Within 60 days of completion of
the work authorized by this permit, the Permittee shall complete the “Self-Certification
Statement of Compliance” form (Attachment 32) and submit it to the Corps. In the event
that the completed work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee
shall describe the deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as
constructed on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form. The description of
any deviations on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form does not
constitute approval of any deviations by the Corps.

¢. Permit Transfer. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in
existence at the time the property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit
will continue to be binding on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 7 of 17

13




this permit and the associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and
conditions, have the transferee sign and date the enclosed form (Attachment 2).

d. Reporting Address. The Permittee shall submit all reports, notifications, documentation,
and correspondence required by the general and special conditions of this permit to the
following address.

(1) For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL, 32232-0019.

(2) For electronic mail: SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace.army.mil (not to exceed 10 MB).
The Permittee shall reference this permit number, SAJ- 2015-02575 on all
submittals.

7. The District Engineer reserves the right to require that any request for authorization under
this SPGP V-R1 be evaluated as an Individual Permit. Conformance with the terms and
conditions of the SPGP V-R1 does not automatically guarantee Federal authorization.

8. On a case-by-case basis, the Corps may impose additional Special Conditions which are
deemed necessary to minimize adverse environmental impacts.

9. Failure to comply with all conditions of the SPGP V-R1 constitutes a violation of the Federal
authorization.

10. No structure or work shall adversely affect or disturb properties listed in the National
Register of Historic Places or those eligible for inclusion in the National Register. Prior to the
start of work, the Applicant/Permittee or other party on the Applicant’s/Permittee’s behalf,
shall conduct a search of known historical properties by contracting a professional
archaeologist, and contacting the Florida Master Site File at 850-245-6440 or
SiteFile@dos.state.fl.us. The Applicant/Permittee can also research sites in the National
Register Information System (NRIS). Information can be found at
http:/www.cr.nps.gov/nr/research.

a. If, during the initial ground disturbing activities and construction work, there are
archaeological/cultural materials unearthed (which shall include, but not be limited to:
pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics, stone tools or metal
implements, dugout canoes or any other physical remains that could be assoc iated with
Native American cultures or early colonial or American settlement), the Permittee shall
immediately stop all work in the vicinity and notify the Compliance and Review staff of
the State Historic Preservation Office at 850-245-6333 and the Corps Regulatory Project
Manager to assess the significance of the discovery and devise appropriate actions,
including salvage operations. Based on the circumstances of the discovery, equity to all
parties, and considerations of the public interest, the Corps may modify, suspend, or
revoke the permit in accordance with 33 C.F.R. § 325.7.

b. In the unlikely event that human remains are identified, the remains will be treated in
accordance with Section 872.05, Florida Statutes; all work in the vicinity shall
immediately cease and the local law authority, and the State Archaeologist (850-245-
6444) and the Corps Regulatory Project Manager shall immediately be notified. Such

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 8 of 17

14




11

12.

14.

activity shall not resume unless specifically authorized by the State Archaeologist and the
Corps.

. The Permittee is responsible for obtaining any “take” permits required under the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service’s regulations governing compliance with these laws. The Permittee
should contact the appropriate local office of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to determine
if such “take” permits are required for a particular activity.

For Projects authorized under this SPGP V-RI in navigable waters of the U.S., the Permittee
understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States require the removal,
relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if, in the opinion
of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee
will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter
the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No
claim shall be made against the United States on account of any such removal or alteration.

- The SPGP V-R1 will be valid through July 26, 2021 unless suspended or revoked by
issuance of a public notice by the District Engineer. The Corps, in conjunction with the
Federal resource agencies, will conduct periodic reviews to ensure that continuation of the
permit during the period ending July 26, 2021, is not contrary to the public interest. The
SPGP V-R1 will not be extended beyond July 26, 2021 but may be replaced by a new SPGP.
If revocation occurs, all future applications for activities covered by the SPGP V-R1 will be
evaluated by the Corps.

If the SPGP V-R1 expires, is revoked, or is terminated prior to completion of the authorized
work, authorization of activities which have commenced or are under contract to commence
in reliance upon the SPGP V-R1 will remain in effect provided the activity is completed
within 12 months of the date the SPGP V-R1 expired or was revoked.

Special Conditions for Docks, Piers, Associated Facilities, and other Minor Piling-
Supported Structures

1.

For temporary structures associated with marine events. Upon completion of the event, these
structures must be removed and, to the maximum extent practical, the site must be restored to
pre-construction elevations. Water depths in the area of marine events must be deep enough to
support at least 5 fi of water depth under the keel of a vessel and between the keel of a vessel
and Endangered Species Act listed coral colonies, if present, when transiting to the mooring
areas (Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.1.4.).

. Educational Signs. For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, and marine events, signs

must be posted as described below (Reference: These replicate JAXBO PDCs A.2.2 and

A.2.2.1to A.2.2.3., inclusive, within the table PDCs Specific to Activity 2 - Pile Supported

Structures and Anchored Buoys, starting on page 112.):

a. (A2.2.) For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, and marine events, signs must
be posted in a visible location(s), alerting users of listed species in the area susceptible to
vessel strikes and hook-and-line captures. The most current version of the signs that must

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 9 of 17

15




be downloaded and sign installation guidance are available at:
(http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/protected resources/section_7/protected_species_educational_s
igns/index.html). The signs required to be posted by area are stated below:

(1) (A2.2.1.) All projects in Florida shall use the Save Sea Turtle, Sawfish, and Dolphin
sign. These signs shall include contact information to the sea turtle and marine
mammal stranding networks and smalltooth sawfish encounter database.

(2) (A2.2.2.) Projects within the North Atlantic right whale educational sign zone shall
post the Help Protect North Atlantic Right Whales sign.

(3) (A2.2.3.) On the east coast of Florida, projects located within the St. Johns River and
those occurring north of the St. Johns River to the Florida-Georgia line shall post the
Report Sturgeon sign. On the west coast of Florida, projects occurring from the Cedar
Key, Florida north to the Florida-Alabama line.

3. Monofilament Recycling Bins. For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities,
mono filament recycling bins must be provided as described below (Reference: The below
replicates PDC A.2.3 within the table PDCs Specific to Activity 2 - Pile Supported Structures
and Anchored Buoys, the PDC itself on page 113 of the JAXBO.):

a. (A2.3.) For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, monofilament recycling bins
must be provided at the docking facility to reduce the risk of turtle or sawfish
entanglement in, or ingestion of, marine debris. Monofilament recycling bins must:

(1) (A2.3.1.) Be constructed and labeled according to the instructions provided at
http:/mrrp.myfwc.com.

(2) (A2.3.2.) Be maintained in working order and emptied frequently (according to
http://mrrp.myfwe.com standards) so that they do not overflow.

4. North Atlantic Right Whale. The attached North Atlantic Right Whale Information Form
(Attachment 27) describes the presence of North Atlantic right whales in the area and the
Federal regulations governing the approach to North Atlantic right whales. (The FDEP or
Designee will attach this document to their authorizations for a dock project (new
construction, repair, or replacement) at a private residence located within 11 nautical miles of
North Atlantic right whale critical habitat as measured in a radius from the center of the
nearest inlet to open ocean described by Attachment 29, the North Atlantic Right Whale
Educational Sign Zones (from Section 2.1.1.4 of JAXBO, pages 31 and 32, inclusive)
(Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.4.).

5. Aids to Navigation. Aids to navigation must be approved by and installed in accordance with
the requirements of the U.S. Coast Guard (i.e., 33 C.F.R., chapter I, subchapter C, part 66,
Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act, and any other pertinent requirements) (Reference:
JAXBO PDC A25.).

6. Lighting for docks installed within visible distance of ocean beaches. If lighting is necessary,
then turtle-friendly lighting shall be installed. Turtle-friendly lighting is explained and
examples are provided on the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission website:
http://myfwe.com/wildlifehabitats/managed/sea-turtles/lighting/ (Reference: JAXBO PDC
A2.8)).

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 10 of 17

16




7. Construction Location. Project construction shall take place from uplands or from floating
equipment (e.g., barge); prop or wheel-washing is prohibited (Reference: JAXBO PDC

A2.9.).

8. Regarding submerged and emergent aquatic vegetation, the design and construction of a
Project must comply with the following:

a. A pile supported structure (i) that is located on a natural waterbody (i.e., outside an
artificial waterway that was excavated for boating access and is bordered by residential
properties) and (ii) that is within the range of seagrass (estuarine waters within all coastal
counties except for Nassau, Duval, St Johns, Flagler and Volusia north of Ponce Inlet),
will be constructed to the following standards:

(M

(2)

Must comply with or provide a higher level of protection than, the protective criteria in
the joint U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’/National Marine Fisheries Service’s
“Construction Guidelines in Florida for Minor Piling-Supported Structures
Constructed in or over Submerged Aquatic Vegetation (SAV), Marsh or Mangrove
Habitat” updated November 2017 (Attachment 5).

In addition to (1), above, IF the project is within range of Johnson’s seagrass (the
range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as Turkey Creek/Palm Bay south to central
Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the east coast of Florida), THEN the design
and construction shall comply with, in some cases, the more restrictive requirements
within paragraph 8.c., below (Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.17).

b. For all other Projects,

(1

3)

4

Within the range of Johnson’s seagrass (the range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as
Turkey Creek/Palm Bay south to central Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the
east coast of Florida), the presence of submerged aquatic vegetation will be
determined utilizing the “Submerged Aquatic Vegetation Survey Guidelines”
(Attachment 7). If no survey performed, aquatic vegetation, including Johnson’s
seagrass, will be presumed to be present for purposes of this Special Condition.
Outside the range of Johnson’s seagrass but within the range of seagrass (estuarine
waters within all coastal counties except for Nassau, Duval, St Johns, Flagler and
Volusia County north of Ponce Inlet) and within tidal waters, the presence of seagrass
and tidal freshwater submerged aquatic vegetation will be determined using the
“Submerged Aquatic Vegetation Survey Guidelines™ (Attachment 7) unless a site visit
or aerial photography observes absence during the growing season (if water depth and
clarity allows) or aquatic vegetation has not been found in the vicinity in the past.
Pile-supported structures, IF aquatic vegetation is present (including seagrass, tidal
freshwater submerged aquatic vegetation and emergent vegetation), THEN must
comply with or provide a higher level of protection than, the protective criteria in the
joint U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’/National Marine Fisheries Service’s
“Construction Guidelines in Florida for Minor Piling-Supported Structures
Constructed in or over Submerged Aquatic Vegetation (SAV), Marsh or Mangrove
Habitat™ updated November 2017 (Attachment 5).

[n addition to (1) to (3) above, IF the proposed dock or proposed structure is within
range of Johnson’s seagrass (the range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as Turkey
Creek/Palm Bay south to central Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the east coast
of Florida), and IF the proposed dock or proposed structure falls within the following

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 11 of 17

17




scenarios, THEN the design and construction shall comply with, in some cases, the

more restrictive requirements within paragraph 8.c.,below. (Reference: The following

replicates “Scenario B” as defined within A2.17., PDCs for Docks or Other Minor

Structures of JAXBO.):

(i) Dock replacement in the exact footprint (i.e., same location/configuration/size) as
the previous dock and:

(a) within Johnson’s seagrass critical habitat with No current seagrass survey
(completed no earlier than 1 year before submitting the application); or,
Johnson’s seagrass under the dock; or, Native seagrass, other than Johnson’s
seagrass, under the dock; or,

(b) within the Range of Johnson’s seagrass (outside of critical habitat) with No
current seagrass survey or, Johnson’s seagrass under the dock,

(i1) New docks or dock expansions and:

(a) within Johnson’s seagrass critical habitat; or,

(b) within the Range of Johnson’s seagrass (outside of critical habitat) with: No
current seagrass survey (completed no earlier than 1 year before submitting the
application) or, Johnson’s seagrass within property limit.

c. The following additional restrictions apply when required by paragraphs 8.a.(2) or 8.b.(4),
above (Reference: The following replicates the “Dock PDCs for Scenario B” within
A2.17. PDCs for Docks or Other Minor Structures of JAXBO.):

(1) To avoid and minimize impacts to Johnson’s seagrass and native, non-listed seagrasses
to the maximum extent practicable:

(i) The dock must be positioned to avoid and minimize effects to Johnson’s seagrass.

(ii) Over any area that contains Johnson’s seagrass or native, non- listed seagrasses,
the dock shall be oriented in a north-south orientation to the maximum extent that
is practicable to allow maximum sunlight under the structure.

(iii)If practicable, terminal platforms shall be placed in deep water, waterward of
Johnson’s seagrass beds or native, non-listed seagrasses beds or in an area devoid
of Johnson’s seagrass or native, non-listed seagrasses.

(iv)Piles must be spaced a minimum of 10 ft apart in any area that contains Johnson’s
seagrass to minimize direct impacts.

(v) Piles shall be installed in a manner that will not result in the formation of
sedimentary deposits (e.g., donuts or halos) around the newly installed pilings.

(vi)No covered boat lifts are allowed over any Johnson’s seagrass.

(2) Decking options: Deck surfaces (parallel with the water) that are located waterward of
the MHWL must be constructed of grated materials or plank construction or a
combination of the both methods (e.g. plank decking on the walkway and grated
decking on the terminal platform). These decking options are described below:

(i) For grated decking:

(a) Height requirement: The surface of the structure, including the dock walkway
(the over- water narrow portion connecting the terminal platform to the shore
and any over-water ramp required for access) and the dock, must be a
minimum of 3 ft above MHW when constructed with grated decking.

(b) Size limitations: The dock walkway is limited to a width of 4 ft. The terminal
platform is limited to a total area of 160 ft2. Marginal docks are limited to a
width of 5 ft. The 5 ft width restriction is measured from wet side of the

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 12 of 17

18




seawall. For example, if a seawall cap is 3 feet overwater then the dock would
be limited to 2 feet.

(c) Material description: Decking materials shaped in the form of grids, grates,
lattices, etc., to allow the passage of light through the open spaces. These
materials must provide a minimum of43% open space.

(i) For plank decking:

(a) Height requirement: The surface of the structure, including the dock walkway
(the over- water narrow portion connecting the terminal platform to the shore
and any over-water ramp required for access) and the dock, must be a
minimum of 5 ft above MHW when constructed of plank decking.

(b) Size limitations: The dock walkway is limited to a width of 4 ft. The terminal
platform is limited to a total area of 120 fi2. Marginal docks are limited to a
width of 5 ft.

(c) Material description: Deck boards may be constructed of any material. Deck
Boards must be installed to provide a minimum of a 0.5-in gap between
individual deck boards.

d. Aids to Navigation in Acropora critical habitat. The distance from Aids to Navigation
(ATONSs) to ESA-listed corals and Acropora critical habitat shall ensure there are no
impacts to the corals or the essential feature of Acropora critical habitat from the
movement of buoys and tackle. The appropriate distance shall be based on the size of the
anchor chain or other tackle to be installed to secure the buoy to its anchor, particularly
when the design of the ATON does not prohibit the contact of tackle with the marine
bottom. In all cases, buoy tackle will include flotation to ensure there is no contact
between the anchor chain or line and the marine bottom (Reference: JAXBO PDC
A2.10.).

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 13 of 17

19




General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

1.

2.

The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on July 26, 2021.

You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in
conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit. You are not relieved of this
requirement if you abandon the permitted activity, although you may make a good faith
transfer to a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish to
cease to maintain the authorized activity or should you desire to abandon it without a good
faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which may
require restoration of the area.

If you discover any previously unknown historic or archeological remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately notify this office
of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and State coordination required to
determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort or if the site is eligible for listing in the
National Register of Historic Places.

If you sell the property associated with this permit, you must obtain the signature of the new
owner on the enclosed form and forward a copy of the permit to this office to validate the
transfer of this authorization.

If a conditioned water quality certification has been issued for your project, you must
comply with the conditions specified in the certification as special conditions to this permit.

You must allow representatives from this office to inspect the authorized activity at any
time deemed necessary to ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in accordance
with the terms and conditions of your permit.

Further Information:

Limits of this authorization.

a. This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, State, orlocal
authorizations required by law.

b. This permit does not grant any property rights or exclusive privileges.

¢. This permit does not authorize any injury to the property or rights of others.

d. This permit does not authorize interference with any existing orproposed
Federal projects.

Limits of Federal Liability. In issuing this permit, the Federal Government does not

assume any liability for the following:

a. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of other permitted or
unpermitted activities or from natural causes.

b. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of current or future
activities undertaken by or on behalf of the United States in the publicinterest.

c. Damages to persons, property, or to other permitted or unpermitted activities or
structures caused by the activity authorized by this permit.

d. Design or Construction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 14 of 17

20




e. Damage claims associated with any future modification, suspension, or
revocation of this permit.

3. Reliance on Applicant’s Data: The determination of this office that issuance of this
permit is not contrary to the public interest was made in reliance on the information you
provided.

4. Reevaluation of Permit Decision: This office may reevaluate its decision on this permit at
any time the circumstances warrant. Circumstances that could require a reevaluation
include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. You fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit.

b. The information provided by you in support of your permit application proves to
have been false, incomplete, or inaccurate (see 3 above).

¢. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching
the original public interest decision.

5. Such a reevaluation may result in a determination that it is appropriate to use the
suspension, modification, and revocation procedures contained in 33 CFR 325.7 or
enforcement procedures such as those contained in 33 CFR 326.4 and 326.5. The referenced
enforcement procedures provide for the issuance of an administrative order requiring you
comply with the terms and conditions of your permit and for the initiation of legal action
where appropriate. You will be required to pay for any corrective measures ordered by this
office, and if you fail to comply with such directive, this office may in certain situations
(such as those specified in 33 CER 209.170) accomplish the corrective measures by contract
or otherwise and bill you for the cost.

6. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in existence at the time the
property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be binding
on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of this permit and the
associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and conditions, have the
transferee sign and date the enclosed form.

7. The Permittee understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States
require the removal, relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein
authorized, or if, in the opinion of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized
representative, said structure or work shall cause unreasonable obstruction to the free
navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee will be required, upon due notice from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter the structural work or
obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No claim shall be
made against the United States on account of any such removal, relocation or alteration.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 15 of 17




STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK

201
The permittee shall comply with the following conditions intended to protect manatees from direct project
effects:
a. All personnel associated with the project shall be instructed about the presence of manatees and

manatee speed zones, and the need to avoid collisions with and injury to manatees. The
permittee shall advise all construction personnel that there are civil and criminal penalties for
harming, harassing, or killing manatees which are protected under the Marine Mammal Protection
Act, the Endangered Species Act, and the Florida Manatee Sanctuary Act.

b. All vessels associated with the construction project shall operate at “Idle Speed/No Wake™ at all
times while in the immediate area and while in water where the draft of the vessel provides less
than a four-foot clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever
possible

c. Siltation or turbidity barriers shall be made of material in which manatees cannot become
antangled, shall be properly secured, and shall be regularly monitored to avoid manatee
entanglement or entrapment. Barriers must not impede manatee movement.

d All on-site project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of manatee(s). Allin-water operations, including vessels, must be shutdown if a manatee(s)
comes within 50 feet of the operation. Activities will not resume until the manatee(s) has moved
beyond the 50-foot radius of the project operation, or until 30 minutes elapses if the manatee(s)
has not reappeared within 50 feet of the operation. Animals must not be herded away or harassed
into leaving.

[ Any collision with or injury to a manatee shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) Hotline at 1-888-404-3922 Collision and/or injury
should also be reported to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in Jacksonville (1-804-731-3336) for
north Florida or Vero Beach (1-772-562-3909) for south Florida, and to FWC at

ImperiledSpecies@myFWC com

I Temnporary signs concerning manatees shall be posted prior to and during all in-water project
activities. All signs are to be removed by the permittee upon completion of the project. Temporary
signs that have already been approved for this use by the FWC must be used. One sign which
reads Caution Boaters must be posted. A second sign measuring at least 8 %" by 117 explaining
the requirements for “Idle Speed/No Wake" and the shut down of in-water operations must be
posted in a location prominently visible to all personnel engaged in water-related activities These
signs can be viewed at MyFWC convmanatee. Questions concerning these signs can be sent to
the email address listed above.

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19
Page 16 of 17

22




CAUTION: MANATEE HABITAT
All project vessels

IDLE SPEED / NO WAKE

When a manatee is within 50 feet of work
all in-water activities must

SHUT DOWN

Report any collision with or injury to a manatee:
Wildlife Alert:
1-888-404-FWCC(3922)

cell *FWC or #FWC

File Name: Johnson Dock
FDEP File No.: 0385558-001-EE/19

Page 17 of 17

23




Parcel ID 01-075-02W-1031-0000-0020
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-75-2W
Property Address

District
Brief Tax Description

Date created: 8/17/2019

Last Data Uploaded: 8/16/2019 10:00:34 PM

Developed bv‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

UNIT1LOT 2 HOLIDAY BEACH
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

9 gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Alternate ID 02W07501103100000020
VACANT
0.205

Legend
[ Parcels

Roads
City Labels

Owner Address MAY DAVID K & BRIAN A
C/O DAVID MAY
1304 CONSERVANCY DRIVE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312

24




APPROXIMATE
NORTH SIDE OF
{CANAL
/F_\Ao 54 Ve ~

JE B \\\

Rip_ ~
GRAPHIC SCALE STALONAR (o ~
o L] k] L] G mw
( ™ FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft
APPROXIMATE 100’
LOCATION OF
~ \\
LOT 1
LOT 2
(VACANT)
+0.21 OF AN ACRE(S)
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
0385558-001-EE/19
10f5
o ——— —
CAROUSEL TERRACE g{j
50' R/W ~ PAVED ‘%
\
LY -
‘ PROJECT TITLE PAGE:
o Horida Environmental dOHNSON DOCK FL_.AOAPN WVIEEwWwwW

& Land Services Inc. EXISTING CONDITIONS 1

"'221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 ERANKLIN COUNTY, FL

850-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX) 19-1671 4

25




= © 54y,

TURBIDITY BARRIER

PROP. FLOATING \

‘ ‘ Horida Environmental
LY ) & Land Services Inc.

221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303

850-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX)

TOHNSON DoCK

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL.

5 ~ A y
YO y .
GRAPHIC SCALE %‘5,&%&& Y/ ////////////// / 1} TERMINAL PLATFORM
h-L W AN § 22.5°
1\/ m%,,; -
A S EDGE
N ST TN
™N ™~
LOT 1 \\
LOT 2
tnm(wn.\mi(s)
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
0385558-001-EE/19
20f5
T ——
CAROUSEL TERRACE gfj
50' R/W ~ PAVED
%\
' PROJECT TITLE PAGE:

FL_. AN VIEWwW
PROPOSED CONDITIONS

26




PROPERTY LINE

— 12.5' —

PROP. 25'x12'
TERMINAL PLATFORM

, PROP. BOAT SLIP
24.5 12’
BOARDWALK l /_ WITH LIFT

CANAL

L L N

-l 10’ ,'_ Tidal Range

W

850-385-6255 (VOICE) 850-385-6355 (FAX)

1.94" pepth 2.5'
EX. RIP RAP
NO SAVs——  0385558-001-EE/19
f—~306f5
NOTES: P
1) i INCH SPACING BETWEEN DECK BOARDS j
2) PILINGS SPACED 10 FT APART
\ PROJECT | TITLE 7 PAGE:
% Florida Environmental DOHNSON DOCK SECTION VIEWwW
A & Land Services Inc. PROPOSED CONDITIONS 3
'221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL

27




|

PROP. TERMINAL PLATFORM

—

MHWL=0.91" (NAVD88) |
MLWL=—1.03' (NAVD 88)

‘/'\/ AN,

RN S
N AANANANANNNNEN AN

R X ‘ X XS SRS
: NN A N I S N N RS
 RRARARAAAAA A A A
( /\ ‘( / / /\/\’ _\\‘J\:/:.
\ A :
K

2D

R, /.//(/(%/ ? ORI
R N /\‘/%/\‘ A jfj

ATANANANS h

25

NP

R R
NN NN A it
»’ M ~¢:¢~/ G 2 0 |

R

Florida Environmental
& Land Services Inc.

221—-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303
850-385-6255 (VOICE) B850-385-6355 (FAX)

SJOHNSON Dock SECTION VIEwW

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL

TITLE PAGE:

PROPOSED CONDITIONS




GRAPHIC SCALE

30 0 15 30
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 30 ft

- BEARING 50.00°(P)
$— — BT s
RW oM (et

CAROUSEL TERRACE

50" R/W ~ PAVED

4 pmgtorran

8 L=sa.76°(S.
'(S)

TEMPORARY BENCH MARK ~ \

SET IN 18" PINE TREE \
ELEV. 8.14° NAVD 88 DATUM

NOTE:

ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON GPS (GLONASS) OBSERVATIONS.
BENCHMARK 872 8261 1 WAS TEID WITH VERTICAL
ACCURACY OF 0.02"

FLOOD INFORMATION:
Base Flood m zom

Mm“ 12037C0295F
FIRM Date: February 05, 2014

\

(- A
| | 0DOM SURVEYING & MAPPING, IIC

181 FOX RUN CIRCLE
CRAWFORDVILLE, FLORIDA 32327
L TELEPHONE # (850) 519—0020

NOTYE: MEAN HIGH WATER LINE WAS NOT
ESABLISHED DURING THE SURVEY.

Lor2

LoTr3

R=50.00'(S)(P)
L=40.40'(S) L~401?)
A=46°17"32%(S)
CH=N20°49'46"W
29.31°(S)

,~,
g
H

NORTH

4 BOUNDARY SURVEY OF
LEGEND g ., R el T YT, Do E—" LOT 2, HOLIDAY BEACH, UNIT NO. 1, A SUBDIVISION
[0 FoM  FOUND CONCRETE MOMUMENT COMC  CONCRETE VNG DARM ) ST srTRATN AS PER MAP OR PLAT T//rm-0r Roogrnrrs »a
« OEED WFORMATION MO NUMEER 5 s =
s ST 1 e momen e e PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 12 AL HEC
© IammaD m . wm'"'"‘m ¥ A R g g byl OF FRANKLIN 1 wT ol FLome
@ =T wowmD = B BOWDON 3 %ﬂ: USSS LS GEDLOGICAL SURVEY Y. ‘0385558 001 -EEHMY9 -
Y RGT-OF-mAY FE  FLOOR ELEVATION M PONT OF BTDMECTON v CER [Fit )
%t  contR e P PR HORMT TL pon  POMT OF B AP PO N AR o e 5.-Q.f.5
T, rown pax o e B4 POC  PONT OF COMENCEMENT  FPP  FOUMD PINGH PPE WAYNE & &1/
= ORI B LCENSED WSMESS ror  Femet (7 S m F:-r.:’u.““n' e NELSON ULLINS Pl AL
L LENGTH PRC POINT OF UV |} 3
v  wahwe N o FIRST AMERICAN TI11
A PONT NOT SET G FOUND
AT ars

1) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OM THE SOUTH BOUNDARY

OF LOT | OF HOLIDAY BEAGH, UNIT 1, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 12 CHECKED BY : SKO ICENSED s.«”:v"mmmm
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS GF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. - O o e, SCMING PARTY OR PARTIES 15
BEARWG BASE IS EAST (ASSUMED) DATE :  04/05/18 PO THOUT THE MATTTEN CONSENT OF
2) THERE ARE NO INPROVEMENTS LOCATED EXCEPT AS SHOWN REWISED: SGNING PARTY OR
3) THIS SURVEY IS DEPENDENT ON EXISTING MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN S0 08/02/19 A — OF 1
4) 10 UNDERGROUND FOOTERS O ROOF OVERMANGS ARE LOCATID BY ™45 | gopp 1% = 30 A T Iar oran on
ABSTRACT OF MATTERS AFFECTING TITLE OR = = JOB NO.
5) mswmmmcrmmuumm Jwb soox — PaE — | BOUNDARY TO PROPERTY. T STEVEN K. 0DOM
sumey oare, IS POSSIBLE THERE ARE DEEDS OF RECORD  PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER 18-
03/28A7, 07/28/18| UNRECORDED i EASEMENTS OR OTHER STATE OF FLORIDA
ooy oo . i 14 RO T oD TS LICENSE NO. 6412 180

DRAWN BY :  MMD

29




o\;\'\“ COQQ ° PERMIT #
& ) APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT . ’
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT RADON: §$
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FLOOD: §
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 C.S.1: $
Fionas http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx TOTAL: $
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY . Commercial
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS o Residential
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. .
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE: o Substantial Improvement
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: o Less than Substantial

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE: (We will no longer accept incomplete applications)
Property Owner/s: -jame 5 R ¥ c.av' (V4 4] 5 Sa)(.‘;a %

Contact Information: Home#‘ Cell#: 50~ 2/ -~ 531 S
Mailing Address: 223 B SeHi ”( Dy - City/State/Zip: T tla fg SS& Q/,F/- 323/2
EMAIL Address: F X S ,Zc,gi' @ _ameil , CoM
J .
Contractor Name: Business Name:
Contact Information: Office #: Cell #:
State License #: County Registration #:
Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:
EMAIL Address:
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: /4 /7 (1l actor Oy, Allrag % rﬁ) nt
Lot/s: 3/ Block: Subdivision: Q) {Pa cctor Poi I N Unit:
Parcel Identification #: Q)

JURISDICTION: oFranklin Coun o City of Carrabelle
0 Apalachicola o Eastpoint 0 St. George Island 0 Carrabelle o Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James o St Tcres%ﬁ'ﬂ?ﬁator Pomt

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT: (onsirecctiongl 4 Sinale fam.! [y Doe K
ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST: &/

HEATED SQFT: UN-HEATED SQ FT: TOTAL SQUARE FOOT:

ROOF MATERIAL: FOUNDATION TYPE: LOT DEMENSION:

NO. OF STORIES: UNDERNEATH STORAGE SQ FOOTAGE:

(Requires Building or General Contractor if over (VE Zones: 299 Sq. Foot or Less and MUST be
3 habitable stories including mezzanines.) certified breakaway construction by Engineer)
SEPTIC TANK PERMIT # OR SEWER DISTRICT:

WATER DISTRICT: OR PRIVATE WELL.:

wATER BopY:(2 Ll g ator HNav Sov

CRITICAL SHORELINE DﬁTRICT: YES OR NO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES OR NO

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February 5, 2014

PANEL NUMBER: FIRM ZONE/S:

ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PER SURVEY:
o Requires V-Zone Certification o Requires Elevation Certificates o Requires Smart Vents o Requires Breakaway Walls

BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE FLOODPLAIN ADMIN. DATE OWNER/CONTRACTOR DATE

30




3-

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

SPECIALIZING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS « WETLANDS/UPLAND JURISDICTIONAL
DELINEATIONS « SUBMERGED LAND LEASES * ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS -
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS » EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITIGATION SERVICES = MITIGATION » CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE
MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

March 23, 2020

Ms Amy Kelly

Franklin County Planning & Zoning
33 Commerce Street

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

Re:  Dock Approval / Jim Sweat
GEA File No. 19-115

Dear Ms. Kelly:

Please find attached a Site Plan Application for the construction of a Single Family
Residential Dock for the referenced project. As noted, this project has been approved
previously on December 10, 2019. However, our client wishes to increase the size of the
proposed covered boat slip to 147 x 30° (roof edges). The other boat slip will remain the
same ( 12°x20"). Please place this project on your May 12, 2020 agenda. If you have any
questions, please let us know. To aid you in your review, please find the following items
attached:

1) Application for Development;

2) Location map indicting the location of the project site:

3) Dock drawings indicating the proposed project;

4) Property Appraiser map of the project site and a copy of the Warranty Deed;

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Sincerely,

o
Mary Was Permit Specialist
Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.

Attachments P.0. BOX 385
APALACHICOLA, FL 32329-0385
(850) 653-8899 FAX (850} 653-9656
garlick@garlickenv.com

31




FLORIDA DE ' TMENT OF o Covamr

EnvironmentarProtection Seanette Nuiiez
Lt. Governor

Northwest District -
160 W. Govermnment Street, Suite 308 mm

Pensacola, FL 32502
May 08, 2020

James Sweat

223 Rosehill Dr. N.
Tallahassee, Florida 32312
jrsweat@gmail.com

File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19, Franklin County

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Sweat:

On May 04, 2020, we received your notice of intent to use a General Permit (GP) pursuant to
Rule 62-330.427, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) to construct a single-family dock with
two covered boatlifts in which all structures total less than 2000 sq. ft. within the Alligator
Harbor Aquatic Preserve, Class Il Outstanding Florida Waters, Prohibited Shellfish Harvesting
Area. The project is located at 1617 Alligator Dr., Alligator Point, Florida 32346, Parcel No. 03-
07S-02W-1010-0000-0340, in Section 03, Township 07 South, Range 02 West of Franklin
County; at approximately 29°54'11"” North Latitude, 84°24'45” West Longitude.

Your intent to use a general permit has been reviewed by Department staff for three types of
authorization: (1) regulatory authorization, (2) proprietary authorization (related to state-owned
submerged lands), and (3) federal authorization. The authority for review and the outcomes of
the reviews are listed below. Please read each section carefully.

Your project qualifies for all three authorizations. However, this letter does not relieve you
from the responsibility of obtaining other federal, state, or local authorizations that may be
required for the activity.

If you change the project from what you submitted, the authorization(s) granted may no longer
be valid at the time of commencement of the project. Please contact us prior to beginning your
project if you wish to make any changes.

1. Regulatory Review — Approved

Based on the forms, drawings, and documents submitted with your notice, it appears that the
project meets the requirements for the General Permit under Rule 62-330.427, F.A.C. Any
activities performed under a general permit are subject to general conditions required in Rule

62-330.405, F.A.C. (attached) and the specific conditions of Rule 62-330.427, F.A.C. (attached).

Any deviations from these conditions may subject the permittee to enforcement action and
possible penalties.

Please be advised that the construction phase of the GP must be completed within five years
from the date the notice to use the GP was received by the Department. If you wish to continue

www.dep.state.fl.us

32



mailto:jrsweat@gmail.com

this GP beyond the expiration date, you must notify the Department at least 30 days before its
expiration.

Authority for review — Part IV of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes (F.S.), Title 62, F.A.C., and in
accordance with the operating agreements executed between the Department and the water
management districts, as referenced in Chapter 62-113, F.A.C.

2. Proprietary Review — Granted

The Department acts as staff to the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund
(Board of Trustees) and issues certain authorizations for the use of sovereign submerged lands.
The Department has the authority to review activities on sovereign submerged lands under
Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. and Chapters 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C. The activity appears to be
located on sovereign submerged lands owned by the Board of Trustees. The activity is not
exempt from the need to obtain the applicable proprietary authorization. As staff to the Board of
Trustees, the Department has reviewed the activity described above and has determined that the
activity qualifies for a Letter of Consent under Section 253.77, F.S. to construct and use the
activity on the specified sovereign submerged lands, as long as the work performed is located
within the boundaries as described herein and is consistent with the terms and conditions herein.

During the term of this Letter of Consent you shall maintain satisfactory evidence of sufficient
upland interest as required by paragraph 18-21.004(3)(b), F.A.C. If such interest is terminated or
the Board of Trustees determines that such interest did not exist on the date of issuance of this
Letter of Consent, this Letter of Consent may be terminated by the Board of Trustees at its sole
option. If the Board of Trustees terminates this Letter of Consent, you agree not to assert a claim
or defense against the Board of Trustees arising out of this Letter of Consent.

Please be advised that any use of sovereign submerged lands without specific prior authorization
from the Board of Trustees will be considered a violation of Chapter 253, F.S. and may subject
the affected upland riparian property owners to legal action as well as potential fines for the prior
unauthorized use of sovereign land.

Authority for review — Chapter 253 and 258, F.S., Chapters 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C., and
Section 62-330.075, F.A.C., as required.

3. Federal Review —-SPGP Approved

Your proposed activity as outlined in your application and attached drawings qualifies for
Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit V-R1, and a
SEPARATE permit or authorization will not be required from the Corps. Please note that the
Federal authorization expires on July 26, 2021. However, your authorization may remain in
effect for up to 1 additional year, if provisions of Special Condition 19 of the SPGP V-R1 permit
instrument are met. You, as permittee, are required to adhere to all General Conditions and
Special Conditions that may apply to your project. Special conditions required for your project
are attached. A copy of the SPGP V-R1 with all terms and conditions and the General Conditions
may be found at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 2 of 25

33



https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Source-Book

Authority for review - an agreement with the USACOE entitled “Coordination Agreement
Between the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers (Jacksonville District) and the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (or Duly Authorized Designee), State Programmatic General
Permit”, Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbor Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act.

Additional Information

Please retain this general permit. The activities may be inspected by authorized state personnel in
the future to ensure compliance with appropriate statutes and administrative codes. If the
activities are not in compliance, you may be subject to penalties under Chapter 373, F.S. and
Chapter 18-14, F.A.C.

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a
petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.,
before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this
action will not be final and effective until a subsequent order of the Department. Because the
administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the subsequent order
may modify or take a different position than this action.

Petition for Administrative Hearing

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an
administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rules
28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the
following information:

(a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(F) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency_Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov. Also, a copy of the
petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 3 of 25

34




Time Period for Filing a Petition

In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., petitions for an administrative hearing by the
applicant and persons entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed
within 21 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the
applicant, and other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be
filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the written
notice, whichever occurs first. You cannot justifiably rely on the finality of this decision unless
notice of this decision and the right of substantially affected persons to challenge this decision
has been duly published or otherwise provided to all persons substantially affected by the
decision. While you are not required to publish notice of this action, you may elect to do so
pursuant Rule 62-110.106(10)(a).

The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. If you
do not publish notice of this action, this waiver may not apply to persons who have not received
a clear point of entry.

Extension of Time

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the
Department’s action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative
hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time.
Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency_Clerk@FloridaDEP.gov, before the deadline
for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall
toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

FLAWAC Review

The applicant, or any party within the meaning of Section 373.114(1)(a) or 373.4275, F.S., may
also seek appellate review of this order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
under Section 373.114(1) or 373.4275, F.S. Requests for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission must be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on the
Department within 20 days from the date when this order is filed with the Clerk of the
Department.

Judicial Review

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review
pursuant to Section 120.68, F.S. by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9.190 with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General
Counsel (Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000) and

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 4 of 25

35




by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the
appropriate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from the date this
action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jacob Hullett at the letterhead
address, at (850)595-0638, or at Jacob.Hullett@FloridaDEP.gov

EXECUTION AND CLERKING
Executed in Orlando, Florida.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

, ﬁ/ |

Jacob Hullett
Environmental Specialist
Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Program

Attachments:
1. Rule 62-330.427, F.A.C., 2 pages
2. General Conditions for All General Permits, Rule 62-330.405, F.A.C., 3 pages
3. Special Consent Conditions for Use of Sovereignty Submerged Lands, 1 page
4. General Consent Conditions for Use of Sovereignty Submerged Lands, 2 pages
5. Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 7 pages
6. General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1, 2 pages
7. Standard Manatee Conditions for In-Water Work, 2 pages
8. Project Drawings, 4 pages

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this document and all
attachments were sent on the filing date below to the following listed persons:

Wade Dandridge, FDEP, wade.dandridge@floridadep.gov
Dan Garlick, Agent, Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc., dan@garlickenv.com
Mary Ann Wasmund, Agent, Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc., maryann@garlickenv.com

Jonathan Brucker, Aquatic Preserve Manager, Jonathan.Brucker@dep.state.fl.us
Aquatic Preserves, Ann.Lazar@dep.state.fl.us, Kim.wren@dep.state.fl.us,
Jennifer.harper@dep.state.fl.us

Franklin County, amyh@fairpoint.net, michael@franklincountyflorida.com

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 5 of 25

36



mailto:Jacob.Hullett@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:wade.dandridge@floridadep.gov
mailto:dan@garlickenv.com
mailto:maryann@garlickenv.com
mailto:Jonathan.Brucker@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Ann.Lazar@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Kim.wren@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Jennifer.harper@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:amyh@fairpoint.net
mailto:michael@franklincountyflorida.com

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, F.S., with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

P
P 4 —— (
F b ot F ( ¢ _,:ji/v/’ s & 7

(,( v//,/?é //,// v //V//

) May 8, 2020

Clerk s

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 6 of 25




62-330.427 General Permit for Docks, Piers and Associated Structures.

(1) A general permit is granted to any person to construct, extend, or remove a dock or pier and
associated structures as described below:

(a) A private, single-family pier or dock with up to two boat lifts that, together with all existing
structures on the shoreline of the property, does not exceed a total area of 2,000 square feet over
surface waters. Such a structure:

1. Shall not accommodate the mooring of more than two vessels, either in the water or on a boat
lift. Solely for purposes of this general permit, up to two personal watercraft as defined in section
327.02(33), F.S., may be moored in lieu of either or both allowable vessels of another type.
These limits shall not apply to the mooring, storage or other use of the dock or pier by:

a. Non-motor-powered vessels less than 16 feet in length that are stored on or under the dock or
pier, or within an authorized mooring area; or

b. Personal watercraft, dinghies or similar small vessels that are stowed out of the water, upon a
larger parent vessel that is moored at the dock in compliance with this general permit.

2. Shall be located such that all areas used for vessel mooring and navigational access already
provide a minimum depth of two feet below the mean low water level for tidal waters, or two
feet below the expected average low water depth for non-tidal waters as determined based on
best available information for the water body at the project location; and

3. May include a roof over the vessel mooring areas, boat lifts, and terminal platform, or any
portions thereof, subject to the applicable provisions of chapters 253 and 258, F.S., and the rules
adopted thereunder. Portions of such roofs that overhang beyond the edge of decked portions of
the pier or dock shall be included in the calculation of the total square footage of over-water
structure allowed under paragraph (1)(a), above.

(b) A public fishing pier that does not exceed a total area of 2,000 square feet provided the
structure is designed and built to discourage boat mooring by elevating the fishing pier to a
minimum height of five feet above mean high water or ordinary high water, surrounding the pier
with handrails, and installing and maintaining signs that state “No Boat Mooring Allowed.”

(2) This general permit shall be subject to the following specific conditions:

(a) Construction or extension of the boat lift, boat mooring locations, or terminal platform, shall
not occur over submerged grassbeds, coral communities or wetlands. However, the access
walkway portion of the pier may traverse these resources provided it is elevated a minimum of
five feet above mean high water or ordinary high water, contains handrails that are maintained in
such a manner as to prevent use of the access walkways for boat mooring or access, and does not
exceed a width of six feet, or a width of four feet in Aquatic Preserves;

(b) There shall be no structures enclosed by walls, screens, or doors on any side;

(c) The dock or pier will not facilitate vessel rentals, charters, or serve any other commercial
purpose;

(d) There shall be no fish cleaning facilities, boat repair facilities or equipment, or fueling
facilities on the structures authorized by this general permit. In addition, no overboard discharges
of trash, human or animal waste, or fuel shall occur from any structures authorized by this
general permit;

(e) This general permit shall not authorize the construction or extension of more than one dock or
pier per parcel of land or individual lot. For the purposes of this general permit, multi-family
living complexes shall be treated as one parcel of property regardless of the legal division of
ownership or control of the associated property; and

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 7 of 25

38




(F) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this general permit, the design, construction and
operation of the dock or pier and associated vessels shall not conflict with any manatee
protection plan approved and adopted under section 379.2431(2)(t), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.4131, 373.414(9),
373.418, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.413, 373.4131,
373.414(9), 373.416, 373.418, 373.426, 403.814(1) FS. History—New 10-3-95, Formerly 62-
341.427, Amended 10-1-13, 6-1-18.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 8 of 25

39




62-330.405 General Conditions for All General Permits.

The following general permit conditions are binding upon the permittee and are enforceable
under chapter 373, F.S. These conditions do not apply to the general permit for stormwater
management systems under section 403.814(12), F.S.

(1) The general permit is valid only for the specific activity indicated. Any deviation from the
specified activity and the conditions for undertaking that activity shall constitute a violation of
the permit and may subject the permittee to enforcement action and revocation of the permit
under chapter 373, F.S.

(2) The general permit does not eliminate the necessity to obtain any required federal, state, local
and special district authorizations prior to the start of any construction, alteration, operation,
maintenance, removal or abandonment authorized by this permit; and it does not authorize any
violation of any other applicable federal, state, local, or special district laws (including, but not
limited to, those governing the “take” of listed species).

(3) The general permit does not convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any property
right, or any interest in real property, nor does it authorize any entrance upon or activities on
property which is not owned or controlled by the permittee, or convey any rights or privileges
other than those specified in the general permit.

(4) The general permit does not relieve the permittee from liability and penalties when the
permitted activity causes harm or injury to: human health or welfare; animal, plant or aquatic
life; or property. It does not allow the permittee to cause pollution that violates state water
quality standards.

(5) Section 253.77, F.S., provides that a person may not commence any excavation, construction,
or other activity involving the use of state-owned or other lands of the state, the title to which is
vested in the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund without obtaining the
required consent, lease, easement, or other form of authorization authorizing the proposed use.
Therefore, the permittee is responsible for obtaining any necessary authorizations from the Board
of Trustees prior to commencing activity on state-owned lands.

(6) The authorization to conduct activities under a general permit may be modified, suspended or
revoked in accordance with chapter 120, F.S., and section 373.429, F.S.

(7) The general permit is not transferable to a new third party. To be used by a different
permittee, a new notice to use a general permit must be submitted in accordance with rule 62-
330.402, F.A.C. Activities constructed in accordance with the terms and conditions of a general
permit are automatically authorized to be operated and maintained by the permittee and
subsequent owners in accordance with subsection 62-330.340(1), F.A.C. Any person holding the
general permit, persons working under the general permit, and owners of land while work is
conducted under the general permit shall remain liable for any corrective actions that may be
required as a result of any permit violations prior to sale, conveyance, or other transfer of
ownership or control of the permitted project, activity, or the real property at which the permitted
project or activity is located.

(8) Upon reasonable notice to the permittee, Agency staff with proper identification shall have
permission to enter, inspect, sample and test the permitted system to ensure conformity with the
plans and specifications approved by the general permit.

(9) The permittee shall maintain any permitted project or activity in accordance with the plans
submitted to the Agency and authorized in the general permit.

(10) A permittee’s right to conduct a specific activity under the general permit is authorized for a
duration of five years.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 9 of 25

40




(11) Activities shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause or contribute to violations of
state water quality standards. Performance-based erosion and sediment control best management
practices shall be implemented and maintained immediately prior to, during, and after
construction as needed to stabilize all disturbed areas, including other measures specified in the
permit to prevent adverse impacts to the water resources and adjacent lands. Erosion and
sediment control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the State of
Florida Erosion and Sediment Control Designer and Reviewer Manual (Florida Department of
Environmental Protection and Florida Department of Transportation, June 2007), available at
https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04227, and the Florida Stormwater
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspector’s Manual (Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Nonpoint Source Management Section, Tallahassee, Florida, July 2008), available at
http://publicfiles.dep.state.fl.uss/DEAR/Stormwater_Training_Docs/erosion-inspectors-
manual.pdf.
(12) Unless otherwise specified in the general permit, temporary vehicular access within
wetlands during construction shall be performed using vehicles generating minimum ground
pressure to minimize rutting and other environmental impacts. Within forested wetlands, the
permittee shall choose alignments that minimize the destruction of mature wetland trees to the
greatest extent practicable. When needed to prevent rutting or soil compaction, access vehicles
shall be operated on wooden, composite, metal, or other non-earthen construction mats. In all
cases, access in wetlands shall comply with the following:

(a) Access within forested wetlands shall not include the cutting or clearing of any native

wetland tree having a diameter four inches or greater at breast height;

(b) The maximum width of the construction access area shall be limited to 15 feet;

(c) All mats shall be removed as soon as practicable after equipment has completed passage

through, or work has been completed, at any location along the alignment of the project, but

in no case longer than seven days after equipment has completed work or passage through

that location; and

(d) Areas disturbed for access shall be restored to natural grades immediately after the

maintenance or repair is completed.
(13) Barges or other work vessels used to conduct in-water activities shall be operated in a
manner that prevents unauthorized dredging, water quality violations, and damage to submerged
aquatic communities.
(14) The construction, alteration, or use of the authorized project shall not adversely impede
navigation or create a navigational hazard in the water body.
(15) Except where specifically authorized in the general permit, activities must not:

(a) Impound or obstruct existing water flow, cause adverse impacts to existing surface water

storage and conveyance capabilities, or otherwise cause adverse water quantity or flooding

impacts to receiving water and adjacent lands; or

(b) Cause an adverse impact to the maintenance of surface or ground water levels or surface

water flows established pursuant to section 373.042, F.S., or a Works of the District

established pursuant to section 373.086, F.S.
(16) If prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as pottery or ceramics, projectile points, stone tools,
dugout canoes, metal implements, historic building materials, or any other physical remains that
could be associated with Native American, early European, or American settlement are
encountered at any time within the project site area, the permitted project shall cease all activities
involving subsurface disturbance in the vicinity of the discovery. The permittee or other designee

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 10 of 25

41



https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04227

shall contact the Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance
Review Section (DHR), at (850)245-6333, as well as the appropriate permitting agency office.
Project activities shall not resume without verbal or written authorization from the Division of
Historical Resources. If unmarked human remains are encountered, all work shall stop
immediately and the proper authorities notified in accordance with section 872.05, F.S.
(17) The activity must be capable, based on generally accepted engineering and scientific
principles, of being performed and of functioning as proposed, and must comply with any
applicable District special basin and geographic area criteria.
(18) The permittee shall comply with the following when performing work within waters
accessible to federally- or state-listed aquatic species, such as manatees, marine turtles,
smalltooth sawfish, and Gulf sturgeon:
(a) All vessels associated with the project shall operate at “Idle Speed/No Wake” at all times
while in the work area and where the draft of the vessels provides less than a four-foot
clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever possible.
(b) All deployed siltation or turbidity barriers shall be properly secured, monitored, and
maintained to prevent entanglement or entrapment of listed species.
(c) All in-water activities, including vessel operation, must be shut down if a listed species
comes within 50 feet of the work area. Activities shall not resume until the animal(s) has
moved beyond a 50-foot radius of the in-water work, or until 30 minutes elapses since the
last sighting within 50 feet. Animals must not be herded away or harassed into leaving. All
onsite project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of listed species.
(d) Any listed species that is Kkilled or injured by work associated with activities performed
shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
(FWC) Hotline at 1(888)404-3922 and ImperiledSpecies@myFWC.com.
(e) Whenever there is a spill or frac-out of drilling fluid into waters accessible to the above
species during a directional drilling operation, the FWC shall be notified at
ImperiledSpecies@myfwc.com with details of the event within 24 hours following detection
of the spill or frac-out.
(19) The permittee shall hold and save the Agency harmless from any and all damages, claims,
or liabilities which may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation, maintenance,
removal, abandonment or use of any activity authorized by the general permit.
(20) The permittee shall immediately notify the Agency in writing of any submitted information
that is discovered to be inaccurate.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118(1), 373.406(5), 373.4131, 373.414(9),
373.4145, 373.418, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.044, 373.118(1), 373.129, 373.136,
373.406(5), 373.413, 373.4131, 373.414(9), 373.4145, 373.416, 373.422, 373.423, 373.429,
403.814(1) FS. History—New 10-3-95, Amended 10-1-07, Formerly 62-341.215, Amended 10-1-
13, 6-1-18.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 11 of 25

42




Special Consent Conditions

1. The applicant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Board of Trustees and the
State of Florida from all claims, actions, lawsuits and demands in any form arising out of the
authorization to use sovereignty submerged lands or the applicant’s use and construction of
structures on sovereignty submerged lands. This duty to indemnify and hold harmless will
include any and all liabilities that are associated with the structure or activity including special
assessments or taxes that are now or in the future assessed against the structure or activity during
the period of the authorization.

2. Failure by the Board of Trustees to enforce any violation of a provision of the authorization
or waiver by the Board of Trustees of any provision of the authorization will not invalidate the
provision not enforced or waived, nor will the failure to enforce or a waiver prevent the Board of
Trustees from enforcing the unenforced or waived provision in the event of a violation of that
provision.

3. Applicant binds itself and its successors and assigns to abide by the provisions and conditions
set forth in the authorization. If the applicant or its successors or assigns fails or refuses to
comply with the provisions and conditions of the authorization, the authorization may be
terminated by the Board of Trustees after written notice to the applicant or its successors or
assigns. Upon receipt of such notice, the applicant or its successors or assigns will have thirty
(30) days in which to correct the violations. Failure to correct the violations within this period
will result in the automatic revocation of this authorization.

4. All costs incurred by the Board of Trustees in enforcing the terms and conditions of the
authorization will be paid by the applicant. Any notice required by law will be made by certified
mail at the address shown on page one of the authorization. The applicant will notify the Board
of Trustees in writing of any change of address at least ten days before the change becomes
effective.

5. This authorization does not allow any activity prohibited in a conservation easement or
restrictive covenant that prohibits the activity.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 12 of 25

43




General Conditions for Authorizations for Activities on State-Owned Submerged Lands:
All authorizations granted by rule or in writing under rule 18-21.005, F.A.C., except those for
geophysical testing, shall be subject to the general conditions as set forth in paragraphs (a)

through (j) below. The general conditions shall be part of all authorizations under this chapter,

shall be binding upon the grantee, and shall be enforceable under chapter 253 or 258, part |1, F.S.

(@) Authorizations are valid only for the specified activity or use. Any unauthorized deviation
from the specified activity or use and the conditions for undertaking that activity or use shall
constitute a violation. Violation of the authorization shall result in suspension or revocation of
the grantee’s use of the sovereignty submerged land unless cured to the satisfaction of the Board.

(b) Authorizations convey no title to sovereignty submerged land or water column, nor do they
constitute recognition or acknowledgment of any other person’s title to such land or water.

(c) Authorizations may be modified, suspended or revoked in accordance with their terms or the
remedies provided in sections
253.04 and 258.46, F.S., or chapter 18-14, F.A.C.

(d) Structures or activities shall be constructed and used to avoid or minimize adverse impacts to
sovereignty submerged lands and resources.

(e) Construction, use, or operation of the structure or activity shall not adversely affect any
species which is endangered, threatened or of special concern, as listed in rules 68A-27.003,
68A-27.004 and 68A-27.005, F.A.C.

(f) Structures or activities shall not unreasonably interfere with riparian rights. When a court of
competent jurisdiction determines that riparian rights have been unlawfully affected, the
structure or activity shall be modified in accordance with the court’s decision.

(g) Structures or activities shall not create a navigational hazard.

(hy Activities shall not interfere with the public easement for traditional uses of the sandy
beaches provided in section 161.141, F.S.

(iy Structures shall be maintained in a functional condition and shall be repaired or removed if
they become dilapidated to such an extent that they are no longer functional. This shall not be
construed to prohibit the repair or replacement subject to the provisions of rule 18-21.005,
F.A.C., within one year, of a structure damaged in a discrete event such as a storm, flood,
accident, or fire.

(j) Structures or activities shall be constructed, operated, and maintained solely for water
dependent purposes, or for non-water dependent activities authorized under paragraph 18-
21.004(1)(g), F.A.C., or any other applicable law.

Rulemaking Authority 253.03(7), 253.73 FS. Law Implemented 253.001, 253.03, 253.141,
253.0347, 253.665, 253.71, 253.68, 253.72, 253.74, 253.75, 253.77 FS. History—New 3-27-82,

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 13 of 25

44




Amended 8-1-83, Formerly 16Q-21.04, 16Q-21.004, Amended 12-25-86, 1-25-87, 3-15-90, 8-18-
92, 10-15-98, 12-11-01, 10-29-03, 12-16-03, 3-8-04, 10-27-05, 4-14-08, 9-1-09, 3-21-19.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 14 of 25

45




Special Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

Note: JAXBO (Jacksonville District’s Programmatic Biological Opinion), referenced
throughout, may be found online in the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Sourcebook, or
at http://cdm16021.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll3/id/577.

The SPGP V-R1 instrument and all attachments may be found online through the Sourcebook, or
at https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/SPGP/

In addition to the conditions specified above, the following Special Conditions apply to all
projects reviewed and/or authorized under the SPGP V-R1.

Special Conditions for All Projects
1. Authorization, design and construction must adhere to the terms of the SPGP V-R1 instrument
including the Procedure and Work Authorized sections.

2. Design and construction must adhere to the PDCs for In-Water Activities (Attachment 6, from
PDCs AP.7 through AP11, inclusive, of JAXBO) (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.1.).

3. All activities performed during daylight hours (Reference: JAXBO PDC AP.6.).

4. For all projects involving the installation of piles or sheet piles, the maximum number of piles,
sheet piles or concrete slab walls or boatlift I-beams installed by impact hammer per day is
limited to no more than 5 per day. Any installation of metal pipe or metal sheet pile by impact
hammer is not authorized (Reference: Categories D and E of JAXBO PDCs for In-Water
Noise from Pile and Sheet Pile Installation, page 86.).

5. Projects within the boundary of the NOAA Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary require
prior approval from the Sanctuary (Reference: JAXBO PDCs AP.14 and A1.6).

6. Notifications to the Corps. For all authorizations under this SPGP V-R1, including Self-
Certifications, the Permittee shall provide the following notifications to the Corps:

a. Commencement Notification. Within 10 days before the date of initiating the work
authorized by this permit or for each phase of the authorized project, the Permittee shall
provide a written notification of the date of commencement of authorized work to the
Corps.

b. Corps Self-Certification Statement of Compliance form. Within 60 days of completion of
the work authorized by this permit, the Permittee shall complete the “Self-Certification
Statement of Compliance” form (Attachment 32) and submit it to the Corps. In the event
that the completed work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee
shall describe the deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as
constructed on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form. The description of
any deviations on the “Self-Certification Statement of Compliance” form does not
constitute approval of any deviations by the Corps.

c. Permit Transfer. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in
existence at the time the property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 15 of 25

46



http://cdm16021.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll3/id/577
https://www.saj.usace.army.mil/SPGP/
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8856
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8881

7.

10.

will continue to be binding on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of
this permit and the associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and
conditions, have the transferee sign and date the enclosed form (Attachment 2).

d. Reporting Address. The Permittee shall submit all reports, notifications, documentation,
and correspondence required by the general and special conditions of this permit to the
following address.

(1) For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL, 32232-0019.

(2) For electronic mail: SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace.army.mil (not to exceed 10 MB).
The Permittee shall reference this permit number, SAJ- 2015-02575 on all
submittals.

The District Engineer reserves the right to require that any request for authorization under
this SPGP V-R1 be evaluated as an Individual Permit. Conformance with the terms and
conditions of the SPGP V-R1 does not automatically guarantee Federal authorization.

On a case-by-case basis, the Corps may impose additional Special Conditions which are
deemed necessary to minimize adverse environmental impacts.

Failure to comply with all conditions of the SPGP V-R1 constitutes a violation of the Federal
authorization.

No structure or work shall adversely affect or disturb properties listed in the National
Register of Historic Places or those eligible for inclusion in the National Register. Prior to the
start of work, the Applicant/Permittee or other party on the Applicant’s/Permittee’s behalf,
shall conduct a search of known historical properties by contracting a professional
archaeologist, and contacting the Florida Master Site File at 850-245-6440 or
SiteFile@dos.state.fl.us. The Applicant/Permittee can also research sites in the National
Register Information System (NRIS). Information can be found at
http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/research.

a. If, during the initial ground disturbing activities and construction work, there are
archaeological/cultural materials unearthed (which shall include, but not be limited to:
pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics, stone tools or metal
implements, dugout canoes or any other physical remains that could be associated with
Native American cultures or early colonial or American settlement), the Permittee shall
immediately stop all work in the vicinity and notify the Compliance and Review staff of
the State Historic Preservation Office at 850-245-6333 and the Corps Regulatory Project
Manager to assess the significance of the discovery and devise appropriate actions,
including salvage operations. Based on the circumstances of the discovery, equity to all
parties, and considerations of the public interest, the Corps may modify, suspend, or
revoke the permit in accordance with 33 C.F.R. § 325.7.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 16 of 25

47



https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8851
mailto:%20SAJ-RD-Enforcement@usace.army.mil
mailto:SiteFile@dos.state.fl.us
http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/research.

11.

12.

13.

14.

b. In the unlikely event that human remains are identified, the remains will be treated in
accordance with Section 872.05, Florida Statutes; all work in the vicinity shall
immediately cease and the local law authority, and the State Archaeologist (850-245-
6444) and the Corps Regulatory Project Manager shall immediately be notified. Such
activity shall not resume unless specifically authorized by the State Archaeologist and the
Corps.

The Permittee is responsible for obtaining any “take” permits required under the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service’s regulations governing compliance with these laws. The Permittee
should contact the appropriate local office of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to determine
if such “take” permits are required for a particular activity.

For Projects authorized under this SPGP V-R1 in navigable waters of the U.S., the Permittee
understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States require the removal,
relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if, in the opinion
of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee
will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter
the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No
claim shall be made against the United States on account of any such removal or alteration.

The SPGP V-R1 will be valid through July 26, 2021 unless suspended or revoked by
issuance of a public notice by the District Engineer. The Corps, in conjunction with the
Federal resource agencies, will conduct periodic reviews to ensure that continuation of the
permit during the period ending July 26, 2021, is not contrary to the public interest. The
SPGP V-R1 will not be extended beyond July 26, 2021, but may be replaced by a new SPGP.
If revocation occurs, all future applications for activities covered by the SPGP V-R1 will be
evaluated by the Corps.

If the SPGP V-R1 expires, is revoked, or is terminated prior to completion of the authorized
work, authorization of activities which have commenced or are under contract to commence
in reliance upon the SPGP V-R1 will remain in effect provided the activity is completed
within 12 months of the date the SPGP V-R1 expired or was revoked.

Special Conditions for Docks, Piers, Associated Facilities, and other Minor Piling-

Supported Structures

1.

For temporary structures associated with marine events. Upon completion of the event, these
structures must be removed and, to the maximum extent practical, the site must be restored to
pre-construction elevations. Water depths in the area of marine events must be deep enough to
support at least 5 ft of water depth under the keel of a vessel and between the keel of a vessel
and Endangered Species Act listed coral colonies, if present, when transiting to the mooring
areas (Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.1.4.).

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 17 of 25

48




2. Educational Signs. For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, and marine events, signs
must be posted as described below (Reference: These replicate JAXBO PDCs A.2.2 and
A.2.2.1to A.2.2.3., inclusive, within the table PDCs Specific to Activity 2 - Pile Supported
Structures and Anchored Buoys, starting on page 112.):

a. (A2.2.) For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, and marine events, signs must
be posted in a visible location(s), alerting users of listed species in the area susceptible to
vessel strikes and hook-and-line captures. The most current version of the signs that must
be downloaded and sign installation guidance are available at:
(http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/protected_resources/section_7/protected_species_educational s
igns/index.html). The signs required to be posted by area are stated below:

(1) (A2.2.1.) All projects in Florida shall use the Save Sea Turtle, Sawfish, and Dolphin
sign. These signs shall include contact information to the sea turtle and marine
mammal stranding networks and smalltooth sawfish encounter database.

(2) (A2.2.2.) Projects within the North Atlantic right whale educational sign zone shall
post the Help Protect North Atlantic Right Whales sign.

(3) (A2.2.3.) On the east coast of Florida, projects located within the St. Johns River and
those occurring north of the St. Johns River to the Florida-Georgia line shall post the
Report Sturgeon sign. On the west coast of Florida, projects occurring from the Cedar
Key, Florida north to the Florida-Alabama line.

3. Monofilament Recycling Bins. For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities,
monofilament recycling bins must be provided as described below (Reference: The below
replicates PDC A.2.3 within the table PDCs Specific to Activity 2 - Pile Supported Structures
and Anchored Buoys, the PDC itself on page 113 of the JAXBO.):

a. (A2.3.) For commercial, multi-family, or public facilities, monofilament recycling bins
must be provided at the docking facility to reduce the risk of turtle or sawfish
entanglement in, or ingestion of, marine debris. Monofilament recycling bins must:

(1) (A2.3.1.) Be constructed and labeled according to the instructions provided at
http://mrrp.myfwc.com.

(2) (A2.3.2.) Be maintained in working order and emptied frequently (according to
http://mrrp.myfwc.com standards) so that they do not overflow.

4. North Atlantic Right Whale. The attached North Atlantic Right Whale Information Form
(Attachment 27) describes the presence of North Atlantic right whales in the area and the
Federal regulations governing the approach to North Atlantic right whales. (The FDEP or
Designee will attach this document to their authorizations for a dock project (new
construction, repair, or replacement) at a private residence located within 11 nautical miles of
North Atlantic right whale critical habitat as measured in a radius from the center of the
nearest inlet to open ocean described by Attachment 29, the North Atlantic Right Whale
Educational Sign Zones (from Section 2.1.1.4 of JAXBO, pages 31 and 32, inclusive)
(Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.4.).

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 18 of 25



http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/protected_resources/section_7/protected_species_educational_signs/index.html
http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov/protected_resources/section_7/protected_species_educational_signs/index.html
http://mrrp.myfwc.com./
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8876
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8878

5. Aids to Navigation. Aids to navigation must be approved by and installed in accordance with
the requirements of the U.S. Coast Guard (i.e., 33 C.F.R., chapter I, subchapter C, part 66,
Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act, and any other pertinent requirements) (Reference:
JAXBO PDC A2.5.).

6. Lighting for docks installed within visible distance of ocean beaches. If lighting is necessary,
then turtle-friendly lighting shall be installed. Turtle-friendly lighting is explained and
examples are provided on the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission website:
http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/managed/sea-turtles/lighting/ (Reference: JAXBO PDC
A2.8.).

7. Construction Location. Project construction shall take place from uplands or from floating
equipment (e.g., barge); prop or wheel-washing is prohibited (Reference: JAXBO PDC
A2.9).

8. Regarding submerged and emergent aquatic vegetation, the design and construction of a
Project must comply with the following:

a. A pile supported structure (i) that is located on a natural waterbody (i.e., outside an
artificial waterway that was excavated for boating access and is bordered by residential
properties) and (ii) that is within the range of seagrass (estuarine waters within all coastal
counties except for Nassau, Duval, St Johns, Flagler and Volusia north of Ponce Inlet),
will be constructed to the following standards:

(1) Must comply with or provide a higher level of protection than, the protective criteria in
the joint U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’/National Marine Fisheries Service’s
“Construction Guidelines in Florida for Minor Piling-Supported Structures
Constructed in or over Submerged Aquatic Vegetation (SAV), Marsh or Mangrove
Habitat” updated November 2017 (Attachment 5).

(2) In addition to (1), above, IF the project is within range of Johnson’s seagrass (the
range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as Turkey Creek/Palm Bay south to central
Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the east coast of Florida), THEN the design
and construction shall comply with, in some cases, the more restrictive requirements
within paragraph 8.c., below (Reference: JAXBO PDC A2.17).

b. For all other Projects,

(1) Within the range of Johnson’s seagrass (the range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as
Turkey Creek/Palm Bay south to central Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the
east coast of Florida), the presence of submerged aquatic vegetation will be
determined utilizing the “Submerged Aquatic Vegetation Survey Guidelines”
(Attachment 7). If no survey performed, aquatic vegetation, including Johnson’s
seagrass, will be presumed to be present for purposes of this Special Condition.

(2) Outside the range of Johnson’s seagrass but within the range of seagrass (estuarine
waters within all coastal counties except for Nassau, Duval, St Johns, Flagler and
Volusia County north of Ponce Inlet) and within tidal waters, the presence of seagrass
and tidal freshwater submerged aquatic vegetation will be determined using the

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 19 of 25



http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/managed/sea-turtles/lighting/
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8855
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8857

“Submerged Aquatic Vegetation Survey Guidelines” (Attachment 7) unless a site visit
or aerial photography observes absence during the growing season (if water depth and
clarity allows) or aquatic vegetation has not been found in the vicinity in the past.

(3) Pile-supported structures, IF aquatic vegetation is present (including seagrass, tidal
freshwater submerged aquatic vegetation and emergent vegetation), THEN must
comply with or provide a higher level of protection than, the protective criteria in the
joint U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’/National Marine Fisheries Service’s
“Construction Guidelines in Florida for Minor Piling-Supported Structures
Constructed in or over Submerged Aquatic Vegetation (SAV), Marsh or Mangrove
Habitat” updated November 2017 (Attachment 5).

(4) In addition to (1) to (3) above, IF the proposed dock or proposed structure is within
range of Johnson’s seagrass (the range of Johnson’s seagrass is defined as Turkey
Creek/Palm Bay south to central Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the east coast
of Florida), and IF the proposed dock or proposed structure falls within the following
scenarios, THEN the design and construction shall comply with, in some cases, the
more restrictive requirements within paragraph 8.c.,below. (Reference: The following
replicates “Scenario B” as defined within A2.17., PDCs for Docks or Other Minor
Structures of JAXBO.):

(i) Dock replacement in the exact footprint (i.e., same location/configuration/size) as
the previous dock and:

(a) within Johnson’s seagrass critical habitat with No current seagrass survey
(completed no earlier than 1 year before submitting the application); or,
Johnson’s seagrass under the dock; or, Native seagrass, other than Johnson’s
seagrass, under the dock; or,

(b) within the Range of Johnson’s seagrass (outside of critical habitat) with No
current seagrass survey or, Johnson’s seagrass under the dock,

(if) New docks or dock expansions and:

(a) within Johnson’s seagrass critical habitat; or,

(b) within the Range of Johnson’s seagrass (outside of critical habitat) with: No
current seagrass survey (completed no earlier than 1 year before submitting the
application) or, Johnson’s seagrass within property limit.

c. The following additional restrictions apply when required by paragraphs 8.a.(2) or 8.b.(4),
above (Reference: The following replicates the “Dock PDCs for Scenario B” within
A2.17. PDCs for Docks or Other Minor Structures of JAXBO.):

(1) To avoid and minimize impacts to Johnson’s seagrass and native, non-listed seagrasses
to the maximum extent practicable:

(i) The dock must be positioned to avoid and minimize effects to Johnson’s seagrass.

(if) Over any area that contains Johnson’s seagrass or native, non- listed seagrasses,
the dock shall be oriented in a north-south orientation to the maximum extent that
is practicable to allow maximum sunlight under the structure.

(i) If practicable, terminal platforms shall be placed in deep water, waterward of

Johnson’s seagrass beds or native, non-listed seagrasses beds or in an area devoid

of Johnson’s seagrass or native, non-listed seagrasses.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 20 of 25

51



https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8857
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll7/id/8855

(iv) Piles must be spaced a minimum of 10 ft apart in any area that contains Johnson’s
seagrass to minimize direct impacts.

(v) Piles shall be installed in a manner that will not result in the formation of
sedimentary deposits (e.g., donuts or halos) around the newly installed pilings.

(vi)No covered boat lifts are allowed over any Johnson’s seagrass.

(2) Decking options: Deck surfaces (parallel with the water) that are located waterward of
the MHWL must be constructed of grated materials or plank construction or a
combination of the both methods (e.g. plank decking on the walkway and grated
decking on the terminal platform). These decking options are described below:

(i) For grated decking:

(a) Height requirement: The surface of the structure, including the dock walkway
(the over- water narrow portion connecting the terminal platform to the shore
and any over-water ramp required for access) and the dock, must be a
minimum of 3 ft above MHW when constructed with grated decking.

(b) Size limitations: The dock walkway is limited to a width of 4 ft. The terminal
platform is limited to a total area of 160 ft2. Marginal docks are limited to a
width of 5 ft. The 5 ft width restriction is measured from wet side of the
seawall. For example, if a seawall cap is 3 feet overwater then the dock would
be limited to 2 feet.

(c) Material description: Decking materials shaped in the form of grids, grates,
lattices, etc., to allow the passage of light through the open spaces. These
materials must provide a minimum of 43% open space.

(i1) For plank decking:

(@) Height requirement: The surface of the structure, including the dock walkway
(the over- water narrow portion connecting the terminal platform to the shore
and any over-water ramp required for access) and the dock, must be a
minimum of 5 ft above MHW when constructed of plank decking.

(b) Size limitations: The dock walkway is limited to a width of 4 ft. The terminal
platform is limited to a total area of 120 ft2. Marginal docks are limited to a
width of 5 ft.

(c) Material description: Deck boards may be constructed of any material. Deck
Boards must be installed to provide a minimum of a 0.5-in gap between
individual deck boards.

d. Aids to Navigation in Acropora critical habitat. The distance from Aids to Navigation
(ATONS) to ESA-listed corals and Acropora critical habitat shall ensure there are no
impacts to the corals or the essential feature of Acropora critical habitat from the
movement of buoys and tackle. The appropriate distance shall be based on the size of the
anchor chain or other tackle to be installed to secure the buoy to its anchor, particularly
when the design of the ATON does not prohibit the contact of tackle with the marine
bottom. In all cases, buoy tackle will include flotation to ensure there is no contact
between the anchor chain or line and the marine bottom (Reference: JAXBO PDC
A2.10.).

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 21 of 25

52




General Conditions for Federal Authorization for SPGP V-R1

1.

The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on July 26, 2021.

You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in
conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit. You are not relieved of this
requirement if you abandon the permitted activity, although you may make a good faith
transfer to a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish to
cease to maintain the authorized activity or should you desire to abandon it without a good
faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which may
require restoration of the area.

If you discover any previously unknown historic or archeological remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately notify this office
of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and State coordination required to
determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort or if the site is eligible for listing in the
National Register of Historic Places.

If you sell the property associated with this permit, you must obtain the signature of the new
owner on the enclosed form and forward a copy of the permit to this office to validate the
transfer of this authorization.

If a conditioned water quality certification has been issued for your project, you must
comply with the conditions specified in the certification as special conditions to this permit.

You must allow representatives from this office to inspect the authorized activity at any
time deemed necessary to ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in accordance
with the terms and conditions of your permit.

Further Information:
1. Limits of this authorization.

a. This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, State, orlocal
authorizations required by law.

b. This permit does not grant any property rights or exclusive privileges.

This permit does not authorize any injury to the property or rights of others.

d. This permit does not authorize interference with any existing orproposed
Federal projects.

o

2. Limits of Federal Liability. In issuing this permit, the Federal Government does not

assume any liability for the following:

a. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of other permitted or
unpermitted activities or from natural causes.

b. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of current or future
activities undertaken by or on behalf of the United States in the publicinterest.

c. Damages to persons, property, or to other permitted or unpermitted activities or

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 22 of 25

53




structures caused by the activity authorized by this permit.
d. Design or Construction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.
e. Damage claims associated with any future modification, suspension, or
revocation of this permit.

3. Reliance on Applicant’s Data: The determination of this office that issuance of this
permit is not contrary to the public interest was made in reliance on the information you
provided.

4. Reevaluation of Permit Decision: This office may reevaluate its decision on this permit at
any time the circumstances warrant. Circumstances that could require a reevaluation
include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. You fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit.

b. The information provided by you in support of your permit application proves to
have been false, incomplete, or inaccurate (see 3 above).

c. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching
the original public interest decision.

5. Such a reevaluation may result in a determination that it is appropriate to use the
suspension, modification, and revocation procedures contained in 33 CFR 325.7 or
enforcement procedures such as those contained in 33 CFR 326.4 and 326.5. The referenced
enforcement procedures provide for the issuance of an administrative order requiring you
comply with the terms and conditions of your permit and for the initiation of legal action
where appropriate. You will be required to pay for any corrective measures ordered by this
office, and if you fail to comply with such directive, this office may in certain situations
(such as those specified in 33 CER 209.170) accomplish the corrective measures by contract
or otherwise and bill you for the cost.

6. When the structures or work authorized by this permit are still in existence at the time the
property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be binding
on the new owner(s) of the property. To validate the transfer of this permit and the
associated liabilities associated with compliance with its terms and conditions, have the
transferee sign and date the enclosed form.

7. The Permittee understands and agrees that, if future operations by the United States
require the removal, relocation, or other alteration, of the structures or work herein
authorized, or if, in the opinion of the Secretary of the Army or his authorized
representative, said structure or work shall cause unreasonable obstruction to the free
navigation of the navigable waters, the Permittee will be required, upon due notice from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, to remove, relocate, or alter the structural work or
obstructions caused thereby, without expense to the United States. No claim shall be
made against the United States on account of any such removal, relocation or alteration.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 23 of 25




STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK

2011
The permittee shall comply with the following conditions intended to protect manatees from direct project
effects:
a. All personnel associated with the project shall be instructed about the presence of manatees and

manatee speed zones, and the need to avoid collisions with and injury to manatees. The
permittee shall advise all construction personnel that there are civil and criminal penalties for
harming, harassing, or killing manatees which are protected under the Marine Mammal Protection
Act, the Endangered Species Act, and the Florida Manatee Sanctuary Act.

b. All vessels associated with the construction project shall operate at "Idle Speed/No Wake” at all
times while in the immediate area and while in water where the draft of the vessel provides less
than a four-foot clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever
possible.

c. Siltation or turbidity barriers shall be made of material in which manatees cannot become
entangled, shall be properly secured, and shall be regularly monitored to avoid manatee
entanglement or entrapment. Barriers must not impede manatee movement.

d. All on-site project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of manatee(s). All in-water operations, including vessels, must be shutdown if a manatee(s)
comes within 50 feet of the operation. Activities will not resume until the manatee(s) has moved
beyond the 50-foot radius of the project operation, or until 30 minutes elapses if the manatee(s)
has not reappeared within 50 feet of the operation. Animals must not be herded away or harassed
into leaving.

e. Any collision with or injury to a manatee shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) Hotline at 1-888-404-3922. Collision and/or injury
should also be reported to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in Jacksonville (1-904-731-3336) for
north Florida or Vero Beach (1-772-562-3909) for south Florida, and to FWC at
ImperiledSpecies@myFWC.com

f. Temporary signs concerning manatees shall be posted prior to and during all in-water project
activities. All signs are to be removed by the permittee upon completion of the project. Temporary
signs that have already been approved for this use by the FWC must be used. One sign which
reads Caution: Boaters must be posted. A second sign measuring at least 8 %2” by 11" explaining
the requirements for “Idle Speed/No Wake” and the shut down of in-water operations must be
posted in a location prominently visible to all personnel engaged in water-related activities. These
signs can be viewed at MyFWC.com/manatee. Questions concerning these signs can be sent to
the email address listed above.

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19
Page 24 of 25

55




CAUTION: MANATEE HABITAT
All project vessels

IDLE SPEED /NO WAKE

When a manatee is within 50 feet of work
all in-water activities must

SHUT DOWN

Report any collision with or injury to a manatee:
e Wildlife Alert:
1-888-404-FWCC(3922)

cell *FWC or #FWC

File Name: Sweat Dock
File No.: 0382670-003-EG/19

Page 25 of 25

56




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMEN = |L ASSOCIATES,

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8859 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com

LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: James R. Sweat JOB: 20-036
WATERBODY /CLASS: Alligator Harbor DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligator Point / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29° 54’ 12.21” DATE: May 5, 2020
LONGITUDE: 84° 24’ 45.35” SHEET: 1/4

SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 2 West

'
d 7% ] Loras

T | -
PROJECT (AR
¥ SITE A




APPLICANT/CLIENT: James R. Sweat
WATERBODY/CLASS: Alligator Harbor
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting

LATITUDE: 29° 54’ 12.21”
LONGITUDE: 84" 24’ 45.35"

% pIINGSWILBE . -
* PLAGED AMINIMUN- -
- OF 10 APART -

PILLINGS SIZE - -
WILL BE 6 INCHES

- ANY DONUTS/HALOS
: FORgASEg DURING LOW

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVI

SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 2

3-

West

\
o gk,
e
RSN

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligator Point / FranklinCounty

JOB: 20-036

DEP:

COE: A ¥ \\€
OTHER: % Paa A
DATE: May 5, 2020™

SHEET: 2/4

o P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

(850) 653-8899

58

FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com



APPLICANT/CLIENT: James R. Sweat
WATERBODY/CLASS: Alligator Harbor
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting

LATITUDE: 29° 54 12.21”
LONGITUDE: 84° 24’ 45.35”

SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 2 West

PROPOSED
TERMINUS
%20

I

35"

35— L[]

PROPOSED
BOATLIFT
12X30

30

1
A
318

HHHHIIHHHH!HHHIHHHIHH!H

DETAIL“OF PROPOSED DOCK
SCALE 1" = 30'

PILINGS WIL BE
PLACED A MINIMUM

OF 10' APART

PILLINGS SIZE
WILL BE 6 INCHES

REMOVED BY HAND

DECKING WILL BE

NO GREATER THAN
S{N-WIDTH AND

ANY DONUTS/HALOS
| T FORMED-DURINGTOW ———
(F;RESSURE JETTIN | .

PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVILZMUMENTAL |

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligator Point / FranklinCounty

RIPARIAN RIGHTS LINE

WATE
,_..—'———”‘-_—\
------- ,;__:____,\_
100

X A y
N - e o)
JOE : o4 ™\ %)
DEF PERMIT| B}
col SRR &
W ;=
OT} ) NG L 0‘%
PAT 27 o
SHE L
]
.

§

Scale 1" = 100

— |

SPACED NO LESS
THAN ONE-HALF INCH
APART AFTER
SHRINKAGE.

ALLIGATOR DRIVE

59 |

o P+ 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

(850) 653-8899

FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMEN s [L ASSOCIATES,

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-88L——FAX (850) 653-9656 gai
LB No, 7415
APPLICANT/CLIENT: James R. Sweat JOB: 20-036
WATERBODY/CLASS: Alligator Harbor DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Alligator Point / Franklin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 54’ 12.21” DATE: May 5, 2020
LONGITUDE: 84° 24’ 45.,35" SHEET: 4/4
SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 2 West
CROSS SECTION b 4
PROPOSED DOCK froposed
EP8T R
e FORMED DURING LOW
PRESSURE JETTING
Proposed , OF PILES WILL BE
12'X30° Boat Lift Walkway % ' REMOVED BY HAND
N A 4A'X318"  Proposed Terminus
ar 4 I I y DECKING WILL BE
, ‘ NO GREATER THAN
S 8" IN WIDTH AND
MHW | i MHW SPACED NO LESS
MLW 1 MLW THAN ONE-HALF INCH
-3 APART AFTER
Natural Grade SHRINKAGE.
10100 [
CROSS SECTION
PROPOSED DOCK
& BOAT LIFTS
NOT TO SCALE
: a § - (1 UNCOVERED 12'x30°) ~
5 ”; z / \
SRR - - - - - g - —318—— - - - |
/ PROPOSED || ACCESS g WALKWAY - %1__ 51 01/’&T CRADHUE12" x30 ‘TE—R%’@ ng&?gﬁg
R t ) 3 ol 8 X 20
B s - T ! MLW
NATURAL T GRADE ™4 e 1 R | "2.50T -3
NATURAL T GRAD T NATURAL || GRADE

0

ja—g)
[ 31
 —
| I—)
fo—F;
—)

000

Ty
—)
| —F
[ —3

60




Bluff Road Storage—Apalachicola, LLC
Jonathan Faircloth

3685 Limousin Dr.

Pace, FL 32571

rineinc@gmail.com

850-686-0004

To the Franklin County Building Department:

In reference to attachments:

Application for Development

Bluff Road Storage Site Plan

Our plan for the development of this site is to place moveable storage units on the site in a couple of
phases. Phase 1 will add 3,840 sqft of storage and Phase 2 an additional 1,632 sqft. The total sqft on site
will be 17,572 sqft. which represents a total usage of 32.79% of the total land.

Buildings will not be within 10’ of any boundary and will remain 50’ off of the adjacent landowner’s
pond.

| have searched the county records to locate the new Parcel ID, Lot, Block, Subdivision, and Unit
Numbers, but it looks like it has not yet been updated in the system.

We plan to contract with the company, Boxwell who will be doing the delivery and placement of the
units. | have not included any contractor data as | will be taking care of the oversight on the placement
of the units.

Please call or email with any direct questions concerning this request.

Thank you for your support and service to this great community.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Faircloth
Manager, Bluff Road Storage—Apalachicola, LLC

61




e Cop, _ ] PERMIT #

c{"’/’\’( APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT CEE ;

l ” \‘3 FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT RADON: §

\ LA / 34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FLOOD: §

\\"‘ Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 (- R -

i http:/www.tranklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx TOTAL: §
lorid@

NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: o New Constuction
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY H ]
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS o Residential
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. :
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE: O Substantial Improvement
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: 0 Less than Substantial

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE: (We will no longer accept incomplete applications) 5 MAY 28 200
Property Owner/s: Blu (‘(‘ p\d S&lp Slomqe, , LLe (.30044-‘-4-!4&.4 ra‘.rc,ldf-h)

Contact Information: Home #: = Cell#: 850 - & e- @00 BYs .ooereeererenene
Mailing Address: _ 26%S Limeusin Ov City/State/Zip: _ Faee , Fe 3a57|

EMAIL Address: i : 3\ . com

Contractor Name: .:J-om Hoan FQ-U{C—'.C’[‘L\ Business Name:

Contact Information: Office #: Cell #:

State License #: M/A County Registration #:

Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:

EMAIL Address:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address:  j013 [Rly £ M Apalachicole , FL 3A320
Lot/s: Block: Subdivision: ' Unit:
Parcel Identification #:;

JURISDICTION:  og Franklin Coun o City of Carrabelle

< Apalachicola o Eastpoint 0 St. George Island 0 Carrabelle 0 Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James 11 St. Teresa o Alligator Point

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT: _ Moveable. Uni kg

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:

HEATED SQ FT: 0 UN-HEATED SQ FT: _S472 TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: _5'432].
ROOF MATERIAL:  rhels. | FOUNDATION TYPE: Mefal /uaged OT DEMENSION: 1. 33 Aeon
NO. OF STORIES: / UNDERNEATH STORAGE SQ FOOTAGE: ©

(Requires Building or Geuers vttractor if ove (VE Zones: 299 Sq. Foot or Less and MUST be
V habitable stories including mezzanines.) certified breakaway construction by Engineer)
SEPTIC TANK PERMIT # N/ OR SEWER DISTRICT: A/A

WATER DISTRICT: N/A OR PRIVATE WELL: 4//A

WATER BODY: N /A . .

CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICT: YES OR (g CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES OR X0/

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February 5, 2014

PANEL NUMBER: FIRM ZONE/S:
ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PER SURVEY:
0 Requires V-Zone Certification 1 Requires Elevation Certificates o Requires Smart Vents 0 Requires Breakaway Walls

BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE FLOODPLAIN ADMIN. DATE OWNER/CONTRACTOR —
62







Generation Storage

05/12/20 Version 1

/ f

. \

~ o \
~ // .
-~ /
~ /
- 7
GRAPHIC SCALE SIRC #9 ~ .ff
w w - - #7160, ~

{ IV FEET )
ho= 40 f
e ZONE A

SIRC ({9
#7160

FND 3
IRON BAR

R=1604.02"

A=4°59'43"
L=139.85'(M)
CH=54.0‘43‘25"E N SOUTH BOUNDAY OF SECTON 35 TOWNSH
139.80'(M) b e == - — —
L=20.007C) NORTH BOUNDAY OF SECTON 2, TOWNSHIF
CH=N41"44'13'W
20.000C)
POINT OF
BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2. TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH,
R=1604.02" RANGE 8 WEST (ASLO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
A=2°53'58" SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
L=81.1 SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 8 WEST, FRANKLIN
=81.171M) COUNTY, FLORIDA
CH=S44°40'16"E smedd ’
81.16'(M) #7160 ﬂ,}\
ZONE X
~
~
Boxwell Relocatable Units: 3¢
Total Rentable Units: 36
i
' FIRsT ORDER 24
SECOND ORDER 12
www. boxwell.co (303) 317-5850 support@boxwell.co 6672 Gunpark Dr Ste 100, Boulder, CO 80301

64




5

JAMEY AND BEVERLY S

\PP LAND USE REQUEST
2514 HIGHWAY 67, CARRABELLE, FL 32322

6.08 ACRES FROM RESIDENTIAL TO COMMERCIAL

—
— —

|
| RURAL
\| } RESIDENTIAL /
I |
Boap | |

,.__.
| -
r
-
L]
-
|

e ——

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL
|

65




JAMEY AND BEVERLYPP RE-ZONING REQUEST

2514 HIGHWAY 67, CARRABELLE, FL 32322

6.08 ACRES FROM R-2 SINGLE FAMILY MOBILE HOME

TO C-3 COMMERCIAL RECREATION

- —
|

RURAL

& RESIDENTIAL /
|
|

r--l

L — ——— —

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL
|

66




APPLICATION FOR RE-ZONING & LAND USE CHANGE

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 — “EEWE
\_ http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx

Florida NAY 26 2020
PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME: JAMEY & BEVERLY SAPP .
MAILING ADDRESS: P.0O. BOX 626 City/State/Zip: BRISTOR I'rr3735T
PHONE #: CELL #: EMAIL:
AGENT’S NAME: JUSTIN FORD
MAILING ADDRESS: 20684 CENTRAL AVE E City/State/Zip: BLOUNTSTOWN, FL 32424
PHONE #: (850) 674-3300 CELL #: EMAIL: JFORDEDEWBERRY.COM
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: {9/t Highway L7 |
Lot/s: N/A Block: N/A Subdivision: N/A Unit: N/A

Parcel Identification #: 22-065-04W-0000-0020-0010
JURISDICTION: ® Franklin County

o0 Apalachicola o Eastpoint © St. George [sland o Carrabelle 0 Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James © St. Teresa o Alligator Point

ACREAGE: ©6.08

CURRENT ZONING: R-2 CURRENT LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL

REQUESTED ZONING: _ C-3 REQUESTED LAND USE: _COMMERCIAL

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (Must Attach Legal Description)

PLANNING & ZONING DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY DATE:
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE: _
CONDITIONS:

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

o APPROVED o DENIED o TABLED
CONDITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proof of ownership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of $150.00 for Re-Zoning
and $150.00 for Land Use Change. Return to the following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

67




After Recording Return to

Kim Johnson

Dodd Title Company. Inc Inst: 202009MH413 Date: 01 3002020 Time: 11: 1400\
34 4th Street Page 1 of 3 B: 1238 P: "4, Marcia Johnson,
Apalachicola, FL 32320 Clerk of Court Franklin County, By, BV

Deputy ClerkDoc Stamp Deed: 134,00
This Instrument Prepared by.
Kim Johnson
Dodd Title Company. Inc
34 4th Street
Apalachicola, FL 32320
as a necessary incident to the fulfiliment of conditions
contained in a litle insurance commitment issued by it.

Property Appraisers Parcel |.D. (Folio) Number(s):
22-06S5-04W-0000-0020-0010 and 27-06S-04W-0000-0010-0010

File No : 23172
WARRANTY DEED

This Warranty Deed, Made the m of memu ) ZOZ ! by BRITTNEY

HERNDON, a single person, whose post office address is: PO BOX 12534, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317,
hereinafter called the "Grantor”, to JAMEY SAPP and BEVERLY SAPP, as husband and wife, whose
post office address is. PO BOX 626, BRISTOL, FL 32321, hereinafter called the "Grantee”.

WITNESSETH: That said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Twenty Two Thousand Dollars
and No Cents ($22,000.00) and other valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged.
hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms unto the Grantee, all that
certain land situate in Franklin County, Florida, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO

The property is not the homestead of the Grantor(s) under the laws and constitution of the state of Florida
in that neither Grantor(s) or any member of the household of Grantor(s) reside thereon.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise
appertaining.

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee
simple; that the Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the Grantor
hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all
persons whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent

to 2020, reservations, restrictions and easements of record, if any
(The terms “Grantor” and “Grantee " herein shall be construed to include all genders and singular or plural as the context indicates )

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first
above written.

SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES

TWO SEPARATE DISINTERESTED TNESSES REQgED ‘ J(\Q\J_D
Witness Signature: g"ﬁ““ﬁn s ]‘m

Printed Name: __ K Y1 -COV 1PN BRITTNEY HERNDON

Witness Signatur
Printed Name

File No.- 23172 Page 1 0of 3

Inst. Number: 202019000413 Book: 1258 Page: 74 Page 1 of 3 Date: 1/30/2020 Time: 11:14 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 154.00




State of Flerida

County of Franklin
regoing instrument was acknowledged before me Ihi52— i day of dOXLHﬂJ’U )

by BRITTNEY HERNDON, who is/are personally known to me or has/have produced driver
license(s) as identification.

My Commission Expires.
Notary Publit&ignature (SEAL)
Printed Name

. KIMBERLY L. JOHNSON

Expires January 15, 2024
Bonded Tha Troy Fain lnsurance 800-335-7013

File No.. 23172 Page 2 of 3

Inst. Number: 202019000413 Book: 1258 Page: 75 Page 2 of 3 Date: 1/30/2020 Time: 11:14 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 154.00




EXHIBIT "A"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 1

COMMENCE AT A CONCRETE MONUMENT (MARKED #4261) MARKING THE INTERSECTION OF
THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY BOUNDARY OF STATE ROAD NO. $-67
AND RUN NORTH 10 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
BOUNDARY 84.91 FEET TO A RE-ROD (MARKED #4261) MARKING THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 10 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 28 SECONDS
WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY BOUNDARY 400.12 FEET TO A RE-ROD (MARKED #4261),
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY BOUNDARY NORTH 86 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 24
SECONDS EAST 670.95 FEET TO A RE-ROD (MARKED “4261”), THENCE RUN SOUTH 00
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 21 SECOND WEST 443.80 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT (MARKED
#2216), THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST 592.19 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 6.08 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL 2

COMMENCE AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION
27, T6S, R4W AND THE EASTERLY R/W LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 67 AS THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND RUN EAST, ALONG SAID SECTION LINE (BEARING BASE), 591.99 FEET;
THENCE RUN S 10° §2' 50" E, 1116.31 FEET, THENCE RUN S 20° 38' 10" W, 176.85 FEET TO THE
WATERS EDGE OF CROOKED RIVER; THENCE RUN WESTERLY ALONG THE WATERS EDGE OF
SAID RIVER AND THE WATERS EDGE OF PINE LOG CREEK THRU A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF N 61° 45’ 23" W, 159.77 FEET; THENCE RUN ALONG THE WATERS EDGE OF PINE
LOG CREEK THRU THE FOLLOWING CHORD BEARINGS AND DISTANCES; N 79° 16’ 56" W,
119.61 FEET; N 73° 33' 05" W, 46.84 FEET; N 71° 54' 01" E, 47.43 FEET; N 89° 21' 44” £ 110.77 FEET,
N 21° 34' 40" E, 98.06 FEET; N 20° 21' 19" W, 85.98 FEET; N 38° 15’ 22" W, 146.14 FEET; N 31° 29’
38" W, 246.16 FEET; N 39° 22° 08" W, 164.81 FEET; N 57° 18'49" W, 138.42 FEET; N 69° 03’ 28" W,
82.83 FEET TO THE EASTERLY R/W LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 67; THENCE RUN N 11° 22
02" W, ALONG SAID R/W LINE, 414.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID PARCEL
CONTAINS 10.92 ACRES AND IS LOCATED IN SECTION 27, T6S, R4W, FRANKLIN COUNTY,
FLORIDA. SUBJECT TO SOVEREIGN AND JURISDICTIONAL LANDS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

File No.: 23172 Page 3 of 3

Inst. Number: 202019000413 Book: 1258 Page: 76 Page 3 of 3 Date: 1/30/2020 Time: 11:14 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 154.00




FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
REQUIRED ANALYSIS FOR LAND USE OR ZONING CHANGE

Eastpoint Urban Service Area- Is the property located in the Eastpoint Urban Service Area?
= The property is not located in the Eastpoint Urban Service Area.

Coastal High Hazard Area- Is the property located in the coastal High Hazard Area?
* The property is not located in the coastal High Hazard Area.

Critical Shoreline Zone- Is the property located in the Critical Shoreline Zone?
= (Is the property within a distance of 150 feet landward of the mean high-water
line in tidal areas, the ordinary high-water line in nontidal areas, or the inland
wetland areas existing along the streams, lakes, rivers, bays, and sounds within
the Apalachicola Bay Area.)
= Yes, the property is within 150 feet of inland wetland areas.

Soil Conditions- Copies of the 1994 Soil Survey of Franklin County are available from the
Franklin County Planning Office.

= Rutlege fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes: 1.1ac

= Meadowbrook sand: 6.2 ac

= See attached map

Topography- What is the topography of the property?
=  See attached map

Drainage- Are there any natural drainage features located on the property?
= There is a small pond on the southeast corner of the property.

Wetlands- The only way to definitively know if there are wetlands on the property is to have a
qualified individual survey the site for wetlands, but the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s National
Wetlands Inventory can give a general overview of what potential wetlands might be located on
the property. The website can be accessed at: https://fws.gov/wetlands/data/mapper.html|

= Possible wetland classifications are: PFO6F, PSS6/EM1F

= These classifications are labeled as Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetlands

= See attached map

Floodplains- What flood zone is this property located in? the flood maps for Franklin County
can be found at http://portal.nwfwmdfloodmaps.com/.
= This property is in flood zone AE 9. (See attached map)

Potential Wildfire Areas- Is the property susceptible to wildfires?
= This property is not susceptible to wildfires.

71




Historic or Cultural Sites- Are there any historic or cultural sites located on the property? The
Florida Master Site File keeps a list of recorded historic and cultural sites in Florida. They can be
reached at 850-245-6440 or sitefile@dos.myflorida.com.

= There are no historic or cultural sites located on this property

= See attachment

Endangered Species- Are there any endangered species located on this property? The Florida
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s website showing the location of Bald Eagle nests in
the state can be found at:
https://myfwec.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=253604118279431984e8bc
3ebflcc8e9
= The endangered species located in the area are:

e Birds: Piping Plover, Red Knot, Wood Stork

e Reptiles: Eastern Indigo Snake, Gopher Tortoise

e Flowering Plants: Florida Skullcap, Godfrey’s Butterwort, Harper’s

Beauty, White Birds-is-a-nest
e (Critical Habitats: There are no critical habitats at this location

Traffic Circulation- How will this development affect traffic on the roads that serve the
development? The Florida Department of Transportation traffic counts can be found at
https://tdaappsprod.dot.state.fl.us/fto/

= See attachment

= The development should not affect traffic on CR-67 (AADT 1500)

Affordable Housing- Will this change increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin
County?
= This change will not increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin
County.

Economic Development- How will this change promote economic development in franklin
County?
=  The RV industry has experienced tremendous growth over the past 10 years in

the state of Florida, causing a surge of RV parks to be constructed. This growth
has allowed the state to see a rise in tourism, which has had a positive impact
on economic development. The proposed development will provide a
recreation area for people who are looking to take advantage of Franklin
County’s natural resources, such as hunting, fishing and exploring nature. As
people are drawn to the area, local business such as restaurants will realize an
increase in local sales. As people are drawn to the County through places to
recreate, they will invest time and money into local business thus stimulating
the economy and promoting economic development.

72




Water and Sewer- Will the development be served by central water and sewer or will it be on

individual water wells and septic tanks?

This development will be served by a water well and septic tank.

73




ATTACHMENTS

74




NRCS Soil Conditions

75




¢ jo | abeyd Aaning jl0g aanesadoo)) |euonen 20119 UOIJEAIBSUOD

=
020zZ/EL/S Aanng 108 gam saoinosay |eameN VS
PRSOM NOT 2UOZ WIN 500 26p3  HRSOM (SIPUIRIOD JALLOD)  JOEniaiy gam -uogoalaud dep
0051 0001 005 052 0
B¢
008 002 00l 05 0 ®
2 S N i
S Bs (678 X, T1) adenspue) v uo pajuud 4 000'9:1 91eds dew m
= s
006624 00862, 00622 000622 00562, 00bET, 00062, o0eBZL 00162L 000622 o0BBzL 008GE” U
N .9E S5 o6l N .9 55 62
4 B[S SR I® PYIEA ©F JoU A dery (08
2

O0ELEE 00SELEE OOVELEE DOEELEE OOZELEE

ooelee

O0BELEE

N.£ 95 obZ

O0BELEE

(g0'g ddeg)
epuol4 ‘Auno) upjueld—dep |10

2
o
g
=

M .PS LE ot

76




€ jo gz abey
020c/EL/S

Kanng jlog aanesadoos [euonen 89|AIIG UOIIBAIISUOD gy
fanng 10 gap saounosay |einjeN  Vas(

‘Juapiaa ag Aew sauepunog jiun dew jo Buyiys

JoulW 8Os ‘Jnsal e sy “sdew asayy uo pade|dsip Aabew
punosByoeq ayy woly siayp Algeqosd paznbip pue pajdwos
alam saul| |los ay) yoiym uo dew aseq Jayjo Jo ojoydoypo ay |

, L10Z '0E
190—6002Z 'LE 22 ‘peydeiboloyd aiam sabew |euae (s)ajeq

“Jabue| 1o 000'0S: 1
sa|eas dew Joj (smoje aseds se) pajaqge| ale sjun dew |10

610Z ‘9l dag ‘gl uoisiap Bl Ealy AaAIng
epuoj4 ‘Ajuno) uiueld easy AsaIng |10

‘MOjaq pajsl| (s)aiep uoISIaA 8y} Jo
SE Bjep payiued SOYN-YASN aul woy pajeisuab si jonpoud siy|

‘pasnbal a1e eale 10 0UB)SIP JO SUOIEINDIED S}RINIDE

alow I pasn aq pjnoys ‘uonoaloid oo eale-jenba siaqy

8y} se yons 'eale saasesaud jey) uonoslioid y “esle pue souesip
spojsip ing adeys pue uonoalp samasald yoiym ‘uonoalod
101R2IBN QAN BU) UD paseq ale ABAING |10S gapp ay) woyy sdepy

(£G8€:9Sd3) J01DIB gBM  WBISAS 8jeuIpIooD
4N Asnng 110S gap
80IAJBS UONBAIBSUOD) S821N0SaY |eineN  depy Jo 821n0g

‘Sjuswiainseawl
dew oy 198ys dew yoea uo ajeas Jeq ay) uo Aol aseald

‘a|eos

pajie}ap aI0W B Je UMOYS Uaaq aAey p|nod jey) sjios Bunsenuoo
10 seale ||ews ay) moys jou op sdew ay] ‘juawaoe|d aul

J10s Jo Aoeinooe pue Buiddew jo jiejep sy jo Buipueisiapunsiw
asneo ueo Buiddew jo ajeoas ay) puokaq sdew jo juswabiejuy

‘9|BaS SIU) 1B pljeA aq jou Aew depy 10g Buiuiepy

‘00002 b
1e paddew alem |OY INoA asudwo jey) shkaains (10s ay )

NOILVINHOANI dVIN

lodg apog @
diis 10 apis k4
aloyyuIS @

jodg papoi3 Ajasensg =

jodg Apueg ..
lodg suges 4+
doioinQ %ooy LA
18]\ [BlUUBIAY O
1a1epn SNoBUB||aosIy @
Auenp jo suy o
Aydeibojoud |euay l dwems 1o ysiepy _41
punoibyoeg MOl BAET v
RO 1=00 mpuen &3
speoy Jolepy 1008 KiBAzIS
SSineE:n =t ud ererny A
shemyBiH areisian| e uoissaidaq pesol) O
—
SiEH jodg kg X
uoijepodsues)
ud mosog [
S|BUBD) PUE SWEaNS
sainjead 1ajep nowoig (@
sainjead juiod [eioadg
sainiead sul [epadg -
) sjuiod un depy 1o ]
IETe]
f saur Jun depy jlog | e
10dsg 19 e

suoBiAiod Wun depy j10g ]
siog

-

10dg Auoig Asap

<

jodg Auoig (10V) 1s8u81U| JO BBIY

(10v) 1s2193U] Jo BAIY

w

ealy [lodg

aN3O9371 dVIA

7

(80°9 ddeg)
epuol4 ‘Aunog uipueid—dep j1og




Soil Map—Franklin County, Florida Sapp 6.08
Map Unit Legend
Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
23 Maurepas muck, frequently 0.0 0.0%
flooded
K} Rutlege fine sand, 0 to 2 11 15.4%
percent slopes
38 Meadowbrook sand 6.2 84.5%
Totals for Area of Interest 7.3 100.0%
usDa  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 5/13/2020
=== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3

78




Topographic Data
(LIDAR)

79




[ Project Area

| Franklin County Parcel Boundaries

Contours
1 N

0 50100 200

{
|
: H
71 T
%

3 : Gacﬁwib}& Cw;,g/wga,

E
~

= '\/\r
irbus DS;US

CNES/Ai

v
ﬁ@‘@mﬁ
ST

.

™\

R ~N0 20D




Wetlands

81




82

M”O HIAHO INIWHOTIAIA ¥ 40 NOLLISINDOY
4O ONILLIWHIA HO4 035N 38 LON TTVHS ONY JHNLYN
NI TYNLAIONOD 51 NVTd SIHL NI G30IACHd NOILVIHOANI FHL 2

FTNGT L6 ON 123roNd: | SIUVIDOSSY ¥ ANMIENIAOOY NYWHNHL ‘AB

1 O3AINOHd Y1IVO AJAMNS NO O3SYE NY1d TWNLd3ONOD |

W7 LOVHL. SHLON 19370Hd
NV1d

311S ANVILIM . GNY1L3M BNHHS/0ILSIHOS HALYMHSIMA

WN1d43IONOD S

Fuy,
o

AB NI
wr T B O3ACHAAY

T

AUNO OIS0 on
|
|
!
| I
_ I
| | |
| ——
\ 1
| }
SN |
i oF s 0
= — anes |
o 893

#rEcs

XTIV FONV T BO0AY

o NOLLOMLLSNO) MO LON
NINNDOA AHYNING I3

w3,

TIVLS AY 313HINOT
NHHL- 1INd 08 * .DZ
O3S0A0Hd

MAvd AY ddVS
dd¥S AIWYT HOS 03uvdIud

S, B ‘ e PR
s (Wovizs B .
igczs 24 oms .oy 1 : ; M.LLEZ.98S .8, 1oV
B e s ) ;
21 spauBe Lyuog ; (m.ov1L8 Wtz Quuzu._maum

Azzoqmeq @



Floodplains

83




11

uipjuey- A1 xdse dewgamana-usawod sdewpoogppuimg su euod, dny|

84

|euod siy) Ul pajuasald UCNEULIOMUI BY) JO LUoNBIBIAIBIUISILL JO BSNSILL 3U) Joj

8|qisuodsay pjey aq jou [|eys sisuped pue ‘sjuabe sit ‘VINId 'ONMAMN BUL 108)Iydse Jo Jeauibue ‘Jokeans pue| pesuad|| e AQ peyiued aq isnw uonesidde WO B Jo poddns Ui pajILIGNs BIEP LUONBABIB |IB 0S|y Pa)insuca eq pinoys Hodal (Si4) AprmiS asueinsu| pooj4
PUB Wy |4 YW 1SR PUB B0 au Ajluo _mvs_o.; abueuy dey Jo Jena] e Joj uoneaiidde ue Buiioddns Joj Jo ‘suoneuiwalep Aloje|nBal Jo 8aUBINSU| POOY 10} 1BU} BJBMmE Bq O] PASIAPE si Jasn 8y | K|uo sesodind [BUONELLIOJLI 0} SI [BUod siLy UBnoiuy papinoid eep st
'seaunos [ejusluLaAcb Jaulo woy elep pue sdew (soied [eybip sanunod au) ‘fepow uoneasia [eubip s ouisia Bul (SWI) sdew aley eoueinsu| pooid (s yIW34) s,Aousby awabBeuey Asuabuaw 3 [e1apad 8yl Buipniul 'se0Inos jo AlaUBA € Wol Aoauip panuap uBnouyy
Jawie|asiq

pJEZEY POO|| [BLUIIW JO BBIE UY X auoZ Buipooy Jeak-00| wolj saans| Ag

pejoajoud Bale UE JO B)iw BJenbs | uey) ssa| sease abeurelp yim Jo 100} | uey) ssa| Jo syidep abeseae yim Buipooy Jeak-poL Aq paiepunui ease ue Buipooy Jeak-pog Aq palepunul eale Uy ((00SX/ONVZYH n%o._u_ JONVHO TVNNNY 1Od Z'0) LDdZ 0 3U0Z pauluLsiap
uBaq 8ARY $34g OU LPIUM Joj 'Buipoo) Jeak-0pL AQ pajepunul BaJE UY Y BUOZ pPauILLBIap Uaag BABY S,34g aseum uieidpooy aseq Buipooy mojleus (Hy) 'pepinoid ae suyidaq pooi4 aseq asaum Buipcol, mojieys Jo ‘Guiptod “moy 198uS (OY) Bulpooy Jeak-0oL

Aq pajepunul BaJe UY “HY/OY aUOZ ‘PauILLBIBp USBq BABY STE UDIum Joj ‘Buipooy Jeak-00L Aq pajepunul BaJe Uy :3y 2U0Z DPaullLalep USaq aney s348 aaym (LONDE aABM) PIEZBY ALID0[aA B 0} 10algns pue Buipooy Jeak-g0| AG PaIEPUNUI BAJE [BISBOD VY 1A AUOZ

AT Doy 0D RO %Z0 | wor R > [

‘8861 (A VN S! JUWAINSEIW JO WNYE(]
‘wniwaid AdURINSUI POOJ AU SAUTULINAP UOTIBAD|D § UMININS B PUB .J¢ oy udsamiaq diysuone|al ay |
‘sarmoanus Jo Suyooadpoo]) 10 uoneAd[a ay) 10j Juawannbar Aiowmdar oy st 7.4g 2y sa|youd

POOYJ Y1 U0 pue (SIAH].1) sdejy ey ddURINSUT POO[,] UO UMOYS IR (S71.]¢]) SUOIRAI[T] POO|.] aseg] (poo|q
1R (01) pooy aseq ay) FuLnp asii 01 pajedidnue 1 INRMPOO[| YoIym 01 uoneaaja panduiod ay |,

1 076 :UONBULIOJU] POO],] dSBY
%%001:V ‘[adred
v 11S2I21U] JO UOIBIO]

U0 PoO].] AN}
1 0°6 :xUONBLLIOJU| POO]] dSEE]

%001:4V HEREN Yk  pemioonsmmmopanzo | e or dmi_u

qv 11S2421U[ JO UOIIED0]
QUO7 POOJ[.| AleUIw]aiy
UONBULIOJU] U0 POO]]

uonvwiofuy pooyy

4€9200LE0TI (9A103)3H) [aurd il
DSYTOILEOTT :(Areurwialy) [dued i

0000-0Z00-0000-M¥0-S90-TT -l [221ed
VS TTETE 14 2112qeLe) “L9-¥D 865T-005T :8521ppy
8T5T9¥8-'6L0€6'6T -opnu3uorjepnine’]

uonyvwiofuy (worydpiasoan i . . :
(6102/£1/9 21wq anssp wnjasg) dvopy poojf VHAS Cvunutjoig

10day AWMAMN

woday] 191sI(] UAWAFRURA I3 A BPLIO|.] 1SOMULION 0Z0T/90/50




Historic or Cultural Sites

85




SN1eis UN

020Z/81/S paieal)

Tjo 1 a3ed

a|qi81|3 1UIsIq [ev180j0seYIIY
|eAJ OdHS Oju| |euoilippYy Ssalppy

19)S0}Y 924Nn0Say |einijn)

NOLSNHOI NOGHOO dINVD
awep aus

I=Te301
e=yg
=54
B=WD
8=5S
8=4v

86

1] 0060044
adAL  qidus

m, oM L
= ZRRINE
INSeN =
EPLIO[] -~

3|14 211§ 121N BPLIO|4




4/2020

Esil, (IERE, Dellomne, Mepmylad, © OpenSiesiVisp A
EogrEpihies, CNESATtys DS, USDA, USES, AsrERID, I8N,
Lagend zmal ine GIS User Cemmuniy
1:5,798

Buffer of Default Annotaton Targat 9

p sk 180 Meters

istonc:
ResourceGroups




8661

£00¢
Jeaj

0z0Z/81/S

Ti0T

JISSVHVIIVL ILVLS 40 ININ1¥VLIA VAo
'$324N0OSIY TVIIYOLSIH 40 NOISIAIG ‘HI¥YISTH T¥IID0T103VHIHY 40 NY3IHUNE “TH'V'D

40-T00-STL62E0-61
pue 40-T00-ETL6ZZ0-6T "SON uojedijddy uoi1931044 [BIUBWIUOIIAUT JO JUdWedag epliol4

UOI}EWLIOJU| UOHIEII|GNd

Z=1e30} muo—ﬁn— I
193150y 1dudsnuelp = NIS &

paieai)

88

epLiol4 ‘saluno) Awaql) pue uipjueld
‘159404 911§ ||9H 5,918 UIYIAA S82UN0SAY [BININD JO JUBWISSASSY pue AIOJUBAU| Uy YOES

Juawssassy |eaidojoaeydly Alanoday 807 auld uiseq Janly 9||9qeie)  LE00T

IuL #SIN

INSBIN =

CPLIO[] -+

3|14 31IS 1215E|N BPLIO|H




Traffic Circulation

89




RV Park Trip Generator Calculations

Tract A (15 Lots)

*21 is lowest Allowable Variable (21 was used for trip calculations)

e Weekday, Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic, One Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
e Weekday, Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic, One Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.
e Weekday, AM Peak Hour Generator =7 Trips
e Weekday, PM Peak Hour Generator = 9 Trips

=6 Trips
=8 Trips

90




6

JAMEY AND BEVERLY S

\PP LAND USE REQUEST
2536 HIGHWAY 67, CARRABELLE, FL 32322

10 ACRES FROM RESIDENTIAL TO COMMERCIAL

—
— —

|
| RURAL
\| } RESIDENTIAL /
I |
BOar ! ]

,.__.
| -
r
-
L]
-
|

e ——

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL
|

91




JAMEY AND BEVERLYPP RE-ZONING REQUEST

2536 HIGHWAY 67, CARRABELLE, FL 32322

10 ACRES FROM R-2 SINGLE FAMILY MOBILE HOME

TO C-3 COMMERCIAL RECREATION

- —
|

RURAL

& RESIDENTIAL /
|
|

r--l

L — ——— —

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL
|

92




http://www.franklincountvflorida.com/plannin

34 Forbes Street, Suite 1. Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

building.aspx

1A )

BE

2 6

APPLICATION FOR RE-ZONING & LAND USE CHANGE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENF- -

ININ
RN AL
Vi o

1VE

~_
Florida

BY: s
PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME: JAMEY & BEVERLY SAPP e
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 626 City/State/Zip: BRISTOL, FL 32321
PHONE #: CELL #: EMAIL:
AGENT’S NAME: JUSTIN FORD
MAILING ADDRESS: 20684 CENTRAL AVE E City/Stale/Zip: BLOUNTSTOWN, FL 32424
PHONE #: (850) 674-3300 CELL #: EMAIL: JFORDEDEWBERRY.COM
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: A53k Highwgy b}~
Lot/s: N/A Block: N/A Subdivision: N/AJ Unit: N/A

Parcel Identification #: 22-065-04W-0000-00/2-0030

JURISDICTION: ® Franklin County

o Apalachicola o Eastpoint o St. George Island o Carrabelle o Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James o St. Teresa o Alligator Point

ACREAGE: 10

CURRENT ZONING: _A-2 CURRENT LAND USE:

REQUESTED ZONING: _ C-3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (Must Attach Legal Description)

PLANNING & ZONING DATE:

AGRICULTURAL

REQUESTED LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:

CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE: _

CONDITIONS:

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

2 APPROVED o DENIED o TABLED
CONDITIONS:

Instructions: Complete application, including proof of ownership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of $150.00 for Re-Zoning

and $150.00 for Land Use Change. Return to the following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicola, FL 32320

93




lJrvu'T("/,

This Instrument Prepared By

CHARLES A. CURRAN 20200 Thme: 9:17AM
: U . 20201901325 Date: 033120 e

CHARLES A. CURRAN P A :n:‘!l 1?’1' 2 B 1261 P. 663, Marcia Johason.

PO Box 549 L . WM
Carrabelle, Fiorida 32322 Clerk of Court b " (I)I::““E"' )
Parcel #22-065-04W-0000-0012-0030 Deputy ClerkDoc Mtump-TReet:

Warranty Deed

This Warranty Deed made thl}? 7 March 2020 between Jamey Ray Sapp. Grantor. and Jamey Ray Sapp and
Beverly Ann Sapp. husband and wife, whose post office address is PO Box U. Carrabelle. Florida 32322 Grantees.

Witnesseth, that said grantor. for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars (310.00) and other good and valuable
considerations to said grantors in hand paid by sa:d grantees. the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted,

bargained, and sold to the said grantees. and grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described land. situate, lying and
being in Franklin County, Florida to-wit:

See Autached Exhibit "A™ attached hereto

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

To Have and to Hold. the same in fee simple forever

And the grantors hereby covenants with said grantees that the grantors are lawfully seized of said land in fee simple,
that the grantors have good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land, that the grantrs hereby fully

warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever, and that
said land is free of all encumbrances.

In Witness Whereof. the said grantors have signed and sealed these presents the day and year first above written.

Signed. spaled and delivered in our presence:

:4. . gkf/?f Q She /A.m(, s.pp_/orW
(sl Wlocls 25 ClZe/

State of FLORIDA
County of FRANKLIN

The foregoing instrument wasge
known to me or who produced a

o me thisé ? day of March 2020, by Jamey Ray Sapp. who is personally
identification

CHARLES ACURRAN otary Public
"'f.‘-. 't
; ._'F | Conrission # 56 NT22 Printed Name _
'\ Wof o Eopiies Soopteminr 24,2022 My Commission Expires
' e Ot Ny VRS
. Q“* o e

Inst. Number: 202019001325 Book: 1261 Page: 665 Page 1 of 2 Date: 3/31/2020 Time: 9:17 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 0.70




B7/03/2082 13:22 6589621103 RODDENBERRVSLRVE Y ING PAGE 82

InstrOCORROA T Bater$7/15/2008 Tiee1 13110123
Boc Stamp-deed 1 NI.M
August 27, 1993 PC,Teadal ]| Wade, FROSLIN Connty Bi705 P28

Lagal Description of a 10.00 Acre Tract For:
James Sapp and Baverly Bapp

I hareby ocertify that this is a true and corredt represeatation of
tha following dameribed property and that this desaription meets
the ainimom technical standards for land surveying (Chapter 21-EE-
6, Florida AMministrative Coda) .

c at = wte t marking the intarssctian of the
Scuth boundary of fection 22, Townahip 6 BSouth, Range 4 Weast,
Franklin County, Florida with the Rastezxly right-of-way boundary of
State Road No. 8-67 and prooeed Morth 10 degrees 24 minutes 28
saconds VWast along said Eastarly right-of-way boundary a distanca
of B895.51 feet to a 5/8 inch re-rod (marked #4261) alsc being the
POINT OF BEGINNING. From said POINT OF BEGTHWING continue Noxth 10
degress 24 minutes 28 seconds West along said Easterly right-of-way

a distanca of 111 .56 feat to a 5/8 inch re-rod (marked
#4261) lying on the intersection with ths Southessterly right-of-
way bo of Old County Road, thenoe run Northeastsrly along the
Scuthesastecly right-of-way boundary of said 0ld County Road the
following four (4) courses and dustances: North 54 dagrees 19§
minutas 06 seconds Bast B1.00 feet to a 5/8 inch re-rod (marked
#$4261) along the arc of a curve to ths left with a radiue of 687.50
feat through a cantral angle of 21 degrees 43 minutes 20 seconds
for sn aze distance of 260.65 fest, Noxrth 33 dagress 30 minutas 52
ssconds Rast €79.81 feet along tha arc of a curva to tha right with
a radius of 450.00 feet through a central angle of 36 degrees 33
minutes 14 seconds for an arc distance of 287.09 feet, thence
leaving said Southeastsrly right-of-emy boundary run South 07
degress 51 minutes 28 seconds West 1093.28 feet to a2 5/B inch re-
rod (marked #4261), thence run North 89 degrees 41 minutes 03
seaonda West £77.10 feet to the POINT OF BEGIMNING containing 10.00
acres, more or lass.

| SATD LAMDE above desaribad lying and being situats in Saction 22,
Township 6 Bouth, Range 4 West, Franklin County, Floridas.

The undersigped r has not been providad a current title

i opinion or abastract of matters affecting title or boundary to tha
subject property. It is possibls there are deads of xecords,
unrecorded deeds, easements or other instruments which could affect
ths boundaries.

TNaES T, ocEaTyY
Ragistared Land Surveyor
Tlorida Certificats No: 4261
91-040bs PSC: 31359

revised: 9/8/93

ist. Number: 201919001921 Book: 1240 Page: 385 Page 2 of 2 Date: 5/2/2019 Time: 10:30 AM

Inst. Number: 202019001325 Book: 1261 Page: 666 Page 2 of 2 Date: 3/31/2020 Time: 9:17 AM
Marcia Johnson Clerk of Courts, Franklin County, Florida Doc Deed: 0.70




FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
REQUIRED ANALYSIS FOR LAND USE OR ZONING CHANGE

Eastpoint Urban Service Area- Is the property located in the Eastpoint Urban Service Area?
* The property is not located in the Eastpoint Urban Service Area.

Coastal High Hazard Area- Is the property located in the coastal High Hazard Area?
* The property is not located in the coastal High Hazard Area.

Critical Shoreline Zone- Is the property located in the Critical Shoreline Zone?

* (Is the property within a distance of 150 feet landward of the mean high-water
line in tidal areas, the ordinary high-water line in nontidal areas, or the inland
wetland areas existing along the streams, lakes, rivers, bays, and sounds within
the Apalachicola Bay Area.)

® Yes, the property is within 150 feet of inland wetland areas.

Soil Conditions- Copies of the 1994 Soil Survey of Franklin County are available from the
Franklin County Planning Office.

= Albany fine sand: 0.5ac

" Rutlege fine sand, 0 to 2 percent slopes: 3.2ac

* Scranton fine sand, O to 2 percent slopes: 1.1ac

®* Meadowbrook sand: 7.3 ac

® Excess acreage is from enlarged boundary to ensure the entire property is
included.

= See attached map

Topography- What is the topography of the property?
" See attached map

Drainage- Are there any natural drainage features located on the property?
= Asmall creek runs along the east side of the property.

Wetlands- The only way to definitively know if there are wetlands on the property is to have a
qualified individual survey the site for wetlands, but the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s National
Wetlands Inventory can give a general overview of what potential wetlands might be located on
the property. The website can be accessed at: https://fws.gov/wetlands/data/mapper.htm|

* Possible wetland classifications are: PFO4C, PFO4/6C

= These classifications are labeled as Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetlands

= See attached map

Floodplains- What flood zone is this property located in? the flood maps for Franklin County
can be found at http://portal.nwfwmdfloodmaps.com/.
* This property is in flood zone AE 9. (See attached map)

96




Potential Wildfire Areas- Is the property susceptible to wildfires?
* This property is not susceptible to wildfires.

Historic or Cultural Sites- Are there any historic or cultural sites located on the property? The
Florida Master Site File keeps a list of recorded historic and cultural sites in Florida. They can be
reached at 850-245-6440 or sitefile@dos.myflorida.com.

* There are no historic or cultural sites located on this property

= See attachment

Endangered Species- Are there any endangered species located on this property? The Florida
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s website showing the location of Bald Eagle nests in
the state can be found at;
https://mvfwc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=253604118279431984e8bc
3ebflcc8e9
*= The endangered species located in the area are:

e Birds: Piping Plover, Red Knot, Wood Stork

® Reptiles: Eastern Indigo Snake, Gopher Tortoise

* Flowering Plants: Florida Skullcap, Godfrey’s Butterwort, Harper’s

Beauty, White Birds-is-a-nest
e (Critical Habitats: There are no critical habitats at this location

Traffic Circulation- How will this development affect traffic on the roads that serve the
development? The Florida Department of Transportation traffic counts can be found at
https://tdaappsprod.dot.state.fl.us/fto/

= Seeattachment

* The development should not affect traffic on CR-67 (AADT 1500)

Affordable Housing- Will this change increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin
County?
* This change will not increase the supply of affordable housing in Franklin
County.

97




* Economic Development- How will this change promote economic development in franklin
County?

= The RVindustry has experienced tremendous growth over the past 10 years in
the state of Florida, causing a surge of RV parks to be constructed. This growth
has allowed the state to see a rise in tourism, which has had a positive impact
on economic development. The proposed development will provide a
recreation area for people who are looking to take advantage of Franklin
County’s natural resources, such as hunting, fishing and exploring nature. As
people are drawn to the area, local business such as restaurants will realize an
increase in local sales. As people are drawn to the County through places to
recreate, they will invest time and money into local business thus stimulating
the economy and promoting economic development.

e Water and Sewer- Will the development be served by central water and sewer or will it be on
individual water wells and septic tanks?
= This development will be served by a water well and septic tank.

98




ATTACHMENTS

99




NRCS Soil Conditions

100




6-

= Soil Map—Franklin County, Florida =z
s (Sapp 10) o
% 3

729700

29° 56 21"N

3314200 3314300 3314400

|
B[00

3313400 313500 3313600 3313700 3313800 3313900 3314000

3313300

\
\
M_______,‘ -
g Sofl Map may net be valid at this J]&,\ \,\
& \ X

2 554N N g
72B800 728900 729000 729100 729200 729800 72400 729500 729600 I
z z
E N
\ Map Scale: 1:6,000 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet. A
5 5
b sMeters s
= N 9 5 100 200 300 z
1Feet
0 250 500 1000 1500

Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84  Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84

Usba  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 5/13/2020
=== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 1 of 3

29° 56' 21" N

101




€ Jo g abed
0Z0Z/EL/S

Aanung 105 aAneladoos) |euonen
Kaming 10 gam

921AJ2S UOIJEAIBSUOD

s00in0saY jeinjeN  VAS)

‘Juapiae aq Aew sauepunog jun dew jo Bunyys

Joulw swWos 'Jnsal e sy ‘sdew asay) uo pakeidsip Alabew
punoiByoeq ay) woy siayip Aigeqosd pazmbip pue pajdwos
a1am sau| 10s 8y) yolym uo dew aseq Jayjo 1o ojoydoypo ay|

2102 '0€
120—600Z ‘L€ 220 :paydeibojoyd aiem sabew euse (s)sjeq

1abue| 10 pO0'0G:L
seleas dew Joj (smojje aoeds se) pajaqge| aie sjiun dew jlog

610Z ‘9L dag 'gl uoisiap,  eleQ ANy AOAING
BpUO|4 ‘AJuno) uipuelq  ealy ABAINg |10S

‘mojaq pajs!| (s)ajep uoisiaA ay) Jo
SE BJEp PayIued SOYN-YASN a4} wouj pajesauab si jonpoad siy|

‘pauinbai aie Bale 10 80UBISIP JO SUOIEIND|ED S8]BINJOE

aJow §i pasn aq pinoys ‘'uonoaloid o1uoo ease-jenba siaqyy

ay) se yons ‘eale sanasald jey) uonosloid v ‘ease pue souesip
syoisIp jng adeys pue uondalp saatasasd yoiym ‘uonoslosd
10jEDIB|N GBAA Y} U paseq ale ABAING |I0S gapA 8y} woy sdepy

(/58€'9Sd3) 101e2I8N GBAN  WBISAS JBUIPIOOD
74N A8ning (10S gapn
S0IAIBG UOIBAIBSUOD) S80INosay [ednjeN  dejy jo 80inog

‘sjuawaINseal
dew 1o} j19ays dew yoea uo ajess Jeq ay) uo Aja1 ases|d

‘a[eos

pajielap 2J0W B JB UMOYS Udaq aABY pInod jey) sjios Buiseuod
JO seale ||ews ay) moys jou op sdew ay] jJuswaoeld aul

los jo Aoeanooe pue Buiddew jo iejep ayj jo Buipuelsiapunsiw
asneo ued Buiddew jo sjeas sy puokaq sdew jo Juswabieug

'8|BIs siy} Je piea aq jou Aew depy j10s Buiepy

‘000021
1e paddew aiam |V JnoA ssudwoo jey; sAkaains (10s ay|

NOILLVINYOANI dVIN

Aydeibojoud jeuay

punoibyoeg

SpeOY [E007
speoy| Jolep
sanoy sn
shemybiy ajejsiaju|

siiey

E R

uoneyodsuel

S|eue) pue sweansg

sainjead J9jep

sainea4 sur |elzedg
Bylo

10dg 18M

10dg Auolg Auap

jodg Auoig

ealy |lodg

i)

wdgopog
digsoapis
aoypug D
odg papoig Ajpierag =
jodg Apueg L+,

jods sules

doioinQ ¥ooy

181BM |BlUUBIad

JBIEAN SNOBUE||SOSI

-

0

©
Auenp) Jo auiy o
dwems Jo ysiep .4@
MO|4 BABT Y
wpuen &

10dg Ajjlaaein )
ud prei A

uoissaida(] peso|D) (4]

lodg Aejg M
udmosog [
momog (&)
sainjead julod |e1vedg
sjuIog Jun dep jlog [m]
saul jun dep log Wt

suoBAjog nun depy log [

(10v) 1sa181u) Jo BBIY
(10v) 1s2123u) jo eAIY

aN3O3T dVIN

102

(0} ddeg)
epuol4 ‘Qunog uipjuesj—dep jlog




Soil Map—Franklin County, Florida

Sapp 10
Map Unit Legend
Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
2 Albany fine sand 0.5 3.9%
Kl Rutlege fine sand, 0 to 2 32 26.5%
percent slopes
33 Scranton fine sand, 0 to 2 1.1 9.5%
percent slopes
38 Meadowbrook sand 7.3 60.2%
Totals for Area of Interest 121 100.0%
UsDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 5/13/2020
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3

103




Topographic Data
(LIDAR)

104




1 Project Area

|| Franklin County Parcel Boundaries
Contours

$ 0 50100 200 300

i
3
!
<




Wetlands

106




n ON 1TWE

148,

BERRIOS ON L7300

WO LoV L.

NY1d LIS

ANYILIM
IVNLd3IONOD

T

SNOIATY

A8

]

iranuay

NCHLINTBL MO0 40 10N
INFNNDOO AHVNIAI T3NS

Hdvd AY ddVS
‘HO4 03MVSIEd

dd¥S AINVI

o
au 530003 Ausaman

Axzoqmaq @

NYTd SIHL 40 LHVd S¥Y NMOHS LON 34V SS341 3LIS-NO |
HIGHO LNIWGOTIATA ¥ 4O NOLLISINDDY

HO ONLLLIWY3C HOd d3SN 38 LON TIVHS ONY 3UNLYN NI
TWNLAIINOD SI NV SIHL NI G3QIAOHA NOILYIWHOANI 3HL 2
VIVA AFAUNS 1D3143H

LON OQ ONY AHAYHEOO LOHd VI3V § LNID JHL AB
O30IAOH NOLLYIWHOANI NO 03SYE NYTd TWNL43INOD |

SILON 1D3N0Md

. ANYLLIM BNYHS/IJILSIHOS HIALVYMHSIHS
aN3oan

7 N fig
RE n.m_az_q@. ¢
QV_ZC._, D11d3S 0350408d
cGe.

4

TIVLS AY JLIHONOD
NYHL- 1IN 08 X 02
0380d0Hd

Q avod S$300v
IM 2L 03SOd0OHd

L/

746.17(4)

107




Floodplains

108




/1 wpyuey - A xdse dewyaamain-usaauod sdewpoogy pumgmu- feuod,; dy

109

[eHod sy} Ul pajuasasd UDIBULIOUI BU) JO UONEIBIIBILISIL 10 SNSILL au} Joj

8|qIsuodsas piay aq jou ||eys siauued pue 'suabe sy 'viNI4 CIWMAMN Bu. 1 108iiyase Jo ‘Jeeuibua Jokanns pue| pasuadi| e Aq payiua aq 1snw uonealdde HWOT e Jo poddns uil pajiwans EIED UOIIBAB|S ||B 'OS|y Pa)insuad aq pinoys podal (S14) ApmS aoueinsu| poo|
PUB W14 YINT 1S81E| PUB [B121140 8L Ajuo _mus_O): abuey?) dew jo Jsaje7 e Joj uoneoidde ue Buioddns Joj Jo ‘suoneuiLalep AiojeinBas JO BaUBINSUI POOY Joj ey) aJeme aq 0] PasIAPe s| Jasn 8y A|uo sasodind jeuoneuuojul 1o} si [epod siy) ybnosyy papiaoid eyep al
‘s80Jn0s jeluBLILIBACB Jayio woyy ejep pue sdew jsosed eNbip senunod sy} ‘lBpow UonEAa]e [EIIBID S 19LISI0) Bu) ‘(swy1d) sdey e1ey soueinsu| pooj4 (s,viNT4) s Aouasby juslwebBeuey Kousbiawg |esepa aly Buipniur ‘saainos Jjo Kiauea e woJy Ajoasip paauap ybnouly
sawe|asiq

PJEZEY POOY [BLUILIW JO BaJE Uy :X auoZ Buipooy Jeak-p0| woJ) seans| Aq

P310310.d BBJE UE JO 8jiL a.enbs | Uew) ssa| sease sBeuiep LM J0 100} | ueul $sa| jo suidap abejare yiim Buipooy seak-o0 | Aq patepunul ease ue Buipooy Jeak-0og Aq palepunul eale Uy :(00SX/ANYZYH nww._"_ 3JONVHO ._<mhzz< $od Z'0) 1DdZ'0 U0Z paullLelap
Uaaq BABY S34g ou Uolum Joj ‘Buipooy) Jeak-00L Ag palepuNUl BBle UY 1Y 3UOZ PBUILLSIED LBaq BABY §, 348 BIaUMm uejdpooy aseq Buipooy mojeys (Hy) ‘pepircid ase suidaq) pooj aseq aiaym BUIPOO]) MOJIBUS JO 'BuIpuO ‘Mol 198ys (Oy) Buipooy Jeak-poL

Aq pajepunul aJe Uy HY/OV 3U0Z PaullLLs|ap usaq SABY S48 UIUm Jo} ‘Buipooy Jeak-po| Aq pajepunul BaJe Uy 13y 3U0Z pauNLialap UBBQ AABY S34g 8Jaum (UOIDE BABM) piezey A)oojaA e o] 1algns pue Buipooy JeeA-001 Aq palepunui eale [BISE0D  (JA AUOZ

PRTRH P00 4 SOUR D ALY RE § 1 weor [ s

S e e L]

‘BRGIAAVN S1 JUILIINSEIW JO WNJE(]

‘winiwaad dourINSUL POO[ A SAUILLANIP UONBAI[D §,2INONS B PUE T.]§] 241 Uaamiaq diysuoneal sy

‘saimoanuis jo Sujooidpooyy 10 uONEAJa ay) 10j udwaiinbar K101 NSa1 2y s1 5106 Ay sajyoid

POOL} a1 uo pue (S 1) Sdejy 212y DUBINSUL POO|| UO UMOYS IR (S:].{¢]) SUOIBAD[] POO].] aseg] (POO].|
1R3A 00 1) pooy aseq ayl GuLnp asii 01 paRdIdNUE S1 INBMPOO]) YOIYM 0] UONBAI[D paindwios ay | .

M 0°6 :UONBULIOJU] POO|, asBf
001:AV [90Ie

qv 11SAIAUL JO UOITRIO ]
aUOZ PoO[.] 2ANDAYJH

M 076 :xUONBWLIOJU] POO] ] ASBE

%001:aV HERNR| 4 . ,a;i»aiu.,iﬂmnmhu“ o Am.ﬂ 1

av 1S31U[ JO uoneI0T]
dUOZ poo|, Areurw[aiy
uoIEULIOJU] AUOZ POO|Y

uopmuiofuy pooyy

A89T0OLEOTI (9AN99134) [2ued w4
DSITODLEOT] (Areutwijdig) [dued wul

0€00-T100-0000-AAF0-S90-2T «dl [921ed
VSN TTETE “14 “2A12qRLIR)) Py SIAPUES JJ3[ 80T-00T :S521ppy
6vST9'P8-"0LTE6'6T -apnu3uorjapnie’]

uoyvwiofuy worydovasoany

(6102/€1/9 21w anss| wiasd) dogy poolq VA4S Cvunuyaig
1aodayy AWMAMN

uoday 1LISIC] URWARRURIA IME AL EPLIO|{ 1SIMULION 0Z0T/90/0




Historic or Cultural Sites

110




sNieis ¥N

0Z0Z/81/S ‘paleas)

Tj0 1 aded

21914113 1PUIsIq |eaidojoaryuy

IBA3 OdHS Oju| [eUOIPPY ssalppy

193150y 224N0S3Yy |einyjn)

NOLSNHOT NOGYOD dAV)
JWEN 33§

I=Te10]
a=yg
1=0Y
@=WD

a=yv

111

oY 0060044
adAl  qlaus

IISBIN

EPLIO[]
3|14 91IS JAISE N BPLIO]Y




4/2020

[Esi, FERE, Dellems, Mepmylnds, © OpenSieziMep
" Ceogrzphiles, CNES/AIbuS DS, USDA, USES, AsroGRID, 1EN,
znd s CIS User Communiy

Legend

Bufter of Dafaull Annotation Target 9

HsioncalCametenes

ResourceGroups




Tio1

J3SSVHVIIVL “ILVLS 40 ININ1YYIA vAIHO14
8661 'S30¥NOS3Y T¥IIYOLSIH 40 NOISIAIG ‘HI¥VISIY TWIIDOTOIVHIYY 40 NVIYNE “TH' VD

40-T00-STL6TZ0-6T
€007 PUe 40-T00-ETL6ZZ0-6T 'SON uoiiedlddy U0|1291044 |EIUBWILOIIAUT 4O JuaWIedaq eplLojd

1eaj UOIIBWIOU| UOIIBIIgNg

R m,_u_i _
) e
19150y 1dudsnuelp = NIS .

0Z0Z/81/S :paieas)

113

EpLIO|4 ‘Salluno) Alaqi] pue uipjuely
‘152104 93E1S ||3H 5,21B1 UIYIIA 5324N0S3Y [BANY|ND JO JUBLISSASSY PUB AJOIUSAU| UY Y0ES

Juawissassy |edjdojoaeyaly A1anoday 307 auld uiseg JaAlY ajj2qeie) LEDOZ

L #SIN

INSBIA 22
RPLIO[] -

3|14 9IS J31SEIN EPLIOJ4




Traffic Circulation

114




RV Park Trip Generator Calculations

Tract C (32 Lot)

* Weekday, Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic, One Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m. = 8 Trips
* Weekday, Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic, One Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m. =11 Trips
e Weekday, AM Peak Hour Generator = 10 Trips

* Weekday, PM Peak Hour Generator = 13 Trips

115




SHE
BAY

SHELL BAY SUBDIVISION

SECTIONS 356 —TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST

FRANELIN COUNTY FLORIDA
GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOC. INC.
rosT
FAT 850-083-0858

UL gutierSgrtickacy oan

NOT TO BCALER JOME 1A 2010 Fliﬂm‘ml 'wm

116




SHE
BAY

SHELL BAY SUBDIVISION

SECTIONS 356 —TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST

FRANELIN COUNTY FLORIDA
GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOC. INC.
rosT
FAT 850-083-0858

UL gutierSgrtickacy oan

NOT TO BCALER JOME 1A 2010 Fliﬂm‘ml 'wm

117




Z:\\PROJ\13-015\41387_RP.dwg, 4/2/2020 9:28:57 AM

IPLAT BOOK PAGE NUMBER_____ _

S1. GEORGr BAY SUBD[V[S[ON

A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 38 AND ADJOINING LAND
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

A RE—PLAT OF SHFELL BAY,
LYING IN EU&CYYCUV 39,

-

LEGEND
[FND_-_FOUND
ﬁ NAIL_AND CAP]

R/B - RE-BAR|

CM - CONCRETE MONUMENT|

POB - POINT OF BEGINNING]|
POC - POINT OF COMMENCEMEN

SRB - SET 5/8" RE-BAR #6475

@ i =

-

| rer——————rT——— |
IM_= MEASURED|
[P_-_RECORDED PLAT|

RW - RIGHT OF WAY|

AD— KHUIUDI

DEL - DELTA OR INCLUDED ANGLE

CB - CHORD BEARING
CH - CHORD LENGTH]|

LOT 6
LOT 5 LOT 4 LOT 3 LOT 2

/P 1.01AC.*
1.00AC.* 1.00AC.* 1.00AC.* 1.01AC.+
PC = POINTOF CURVE

@Q
o)
LOT 1 SCM - SET 4X4 CONCRETE MONUMENT (#6475)|
fT—=TOW ‘
1.00AC.+ AN
- NORTH

s

~ SOUTH

— EAST

~ WEST

[- CALCULATED POINT
PRM - PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT |

RND - ROUND|

@ |- SRB 5/8” #6475|

~ o
/ N i
‘ ™~ J\,—- LINE NOT TO SCALE|
® B [ PRM 5/8” ROD AND CAP #6475|
[(ONLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)]
O |- PROPERTY CORNER(SEE DESCRIPTION)

40' WIDE INGRESS?EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT
L1 - LINE NUMBER(SEE LINE TABLE)
C1 - CURVE NUMBER(SEE CURVE TA LE)I

 ENEEER

@®

~
0¢:
S
——

LOT 11 L

LOT 9 LOT 10
1.06AC.t

LoT 8 1.00AC.t 1.00AC.t

LOT 7
1.00AC.+ 1.00AC.*

/ LOT 12
' 1.00AC.*

LOT 13
1.04AC.+

@
@

30' WIDE|INGRESS, EGRESS & UTIUITY EASEMENT |

L |
|

LOT 18 LOT 17 LOT 16 LOT 15 /

ACCESS NOTE:
LOTS 1 THRU 10 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 40’ WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT 1.10AC.+ 1.11AC. + 1.11AC. + 1.11AC. +
* ¢ - ° ¢ = ° * = ! (o))
| ©

LOTS 11 THRU 18 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 60° WIDE RIGHT OF WAY

LOT 14
2.85AC.t

NOTICE:

=

[

)

m

e

[

()]

T THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL
— DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL
o IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY
S OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. THERE MAY BE
=

>

<

ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT
THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

[SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:|

/ I hereby certify that this survey was made under my

: responsible direction and supervision, is a correct representation
of the lands surveyed, that the permanent reference monuments
and permanent control points have been set, and that the
survey data and monumentation complies with Chapter 177 of

[ | ]
ED W]N BRO WN & ASSOC]A TES L M the Florida Statutes and with Chapter 5J—17, Florid

U.S. HIGHWAY #9g

[(850) 926—3016 888—433—4436 FAX (850) 926—8180
|P.o. Box 625 2813 Crawfordville Hwy. Crawfordville, FI 32346|
[P.0. BOX 625, CRAWFORDVILLE, FLORIDA 32327

ISURVEYORS * MAPPERS]

|JOB: 13-015 * PSC:41387|
118

IMARCH 31, 2020| ||:>AGE 5 OF 2|

IDRAWN BY: ADRON ANDERSON]

[CHECKED BY: WADE G. BROWN]|



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASSUMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - PROPERTY CORNER(SEE DESCRIPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - PRM 5/8" ROD AND CAP #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL - DELTA OR INCLUDED ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P - RECORDED PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M - MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRB - SET 5/8" RE-BAR #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB - POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM - CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/C - ROD AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP - IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL - CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/B - RE-BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM - SET 4X4 CONCRETE MONUMENT (#6475)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S - SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T - TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W - WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNC - SET NAIL & CAP #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC - FOUND NAIL AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND - FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - LINE NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   - SRB 5/8" #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RND - ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC - POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 625, CRAWFORDVILLE, FLORIDA 32327

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB: 13-015 * PSC:41387

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 31, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK______ PAGE NUMBER______

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this survey was made under my responsible direction and supervision, is a correct representation of the lands surveyed, that the permanent reference monuments and permanent control points have been set, and that the survey data and monumentation complies with Chapter 177 of the Florida Statutes and with Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE NO. 5959 LB#6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWIN G. BROWN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE G. BROWN, PSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. GEORGE BAY SUBDIVISION A RE-PLAT OF SHELL BAY, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 38 AND ADJOINING LAND LYING IN SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CHECKED BY: WADE G. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWIN BROWN & ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(850) 926-3016  888-433-4436  FAX (850) 926-8180

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS * MAPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 625 2813 Crawfordville Hwy. Crawfordville, Fl 32326

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRAWN BY: ADRON ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH - CHORD LENGTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1 - LINE NUMBER(SEE LINE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 - CURVE NUMBER(SEE CURVE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS NOTE: LOTS 1 THRU 10 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 40' WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT LOTS 11 THRU 18 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 60' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS NOTE: LOTS 1 THRU 10 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 40' WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT LOTS 11 THRU 18 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 60' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY


9-

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION SKETCH PLAT APPROVAL

DATE:
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME: \&Sard ?:Y@Z@ QF&&LT
AGENT’S NAME: Wuwmnon QLM@V\I@PH/U
ADDRESS: TODICO
'inDCkﬁ:ﬂu OL, ?;72)6X

TELEPHONE NUMBER: KD~ Qlpa -,

x - W]‘ Soer&lres
OWNER’S NAME: "dl deil4
ADDRESS: 9%

AEOSFQ:DM}%" 233K
TELEPHONE NUMBER: YOY- K728 -F945EL
WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER? L ;
LOCATION OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: “ 0N 2a o5
AREA OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: __ £a SHDI ACRES:
CURRENT ZONING: -\ -t

CURRENT LAND USE CLASSIFICATIOW&]

CURRENT USE OF THE SITE: T‘zﬁsz > a

PLEASE NOTE: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED
THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT SHALL NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY
PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR
THE DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION ARE RESPONSIBLE TO
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE.

I bereby certify, as a representative for ANGELA OVERSTREET ,

that the information given is true and accurate to the best of our knowledoe o

%t’s Signature Ownegs Signature

=
TO BE FILLED IN BY PLANNING OFFICIAL

Major or Minor Subdivision:
Planning & Zoning Commission Recommendation: Date:
Board of County Commissioners Action: Date:

Comments:

119




9-

(ﬁ’ gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
|:| Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 28-085-06W-1001-0000-0040 Alternate ID 06W08528100100000040 Owner Address OVERSTREET ANGELA MICHELLE
Sec/Twp/Rng -- Class VACANT OVERSTREET CHARLES SHANNON
Property Address Acreage 1 931 US HWY 98
EASTPOINT, FL 32328
District 1
Brief Tax Description ISLAND BREEZE

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 5/29/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 5/29/2020 2:57:03 PM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

120




FRANKLTIN COUNTY

M-6-d
M-8-3d
9 ¥
e
AANY
M-L
M-9-y
ﬁa—s
M-
% |2 e

T o ISLAND BREEZE, PHASE I1 PLATBOOK __ PAGE___

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Previous survey performed by this firm (Job #97-513
Dated: 10-30-97), record deed, special instructions as per client and a field
survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.

2. BEARING BASE: The Northeasterly right-of-way boundary of U.S. Highway
No. 98 being North 57 degrees 53 minutes 00 seconds East as per previous
above mentioned survey.

3. "NOTICE" This plat, as recorded in its graphic form, is the official

depiction of the subdivided lands described herein and will in no circumstances
be supplanted in authority by any other graphic or digital form of the plat.

There may be additional restrictions that are not recorded on this plat that
maybe found in the public records of this county.

4. All platted utility easements shall provide that such easements shall also

be easements for the construction, installation, maintenance and operation of
cable television services; provided, however, no such construction, installation,
maintenance and operation of cable television services shall interfere with the
facilities and services of an electric, telephone, gas or other public utility. In

the event a cable television company damages the facilities of a public utility,

it shall be solely responsible for the damages. This section shall not apply to
those private easements granted to or obtained by a particular electric,
telephone, gas or other public utility. Such construction, installation,
maintenance and operation shall comply with the National Electrical Safety
Code as adopted by the Florida Public Service Commission.

5. Subject property is located in Zone "X" (0.2%), Zone "AE" (EL 13, 14, & 15) as
per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120088 414E, index date:
June 17, 2002, Franklin County, Florida.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

| hereby certify that this survey was made under my
responsible direction and supervision, is a correct
representation of the land surveyed, that the Permanent
Reference Monuments and Permanent Control Points have
been set and that the survey data and monumentation
complies with both Chapter 177 of the Florida Statutes
and standards for practice for Land

Surveying (F.A.C. 5J—17.051).

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY DATE
Surveyor & Mapper Fl. Certificate No. 4261

6|s|4|3]2|1]|e|[s]|af[3]|2]1 5432\6 NEIER 54\\p215543 1[e|s]|4 L T
789101112789?“1112\7891011&78910ﬂ127é9%111278910 127|819 FIRC(Qv / 0 /
1817 |16 |15 |14 |13 |18 |17 |16 é\ 14 (13 17 |16 15 |14 |13\fe 17 16 |15 [14 [13 |18 16 16 14 |13 |18 |17 |16 | 1! 13 (18 |17 |16 NO ID8 R/\N P ,(\ . A PO UR lINIT SUBDIVISION
T-6-S 19|20|21 |e2|e3 |24 |19 |20 EI% ¥3 24 20|21 |22 |23 24\& 20|21 |22|23 |24 |19 E) e1(e2 24|19 |20 |21 | & 24|19 |20 |21 (PRM) / COKeweN / ( )
20| 29| 28| 27| 26| 25| 30| 29 2¢| B7f/26| 25 nesasmasaq{aozsaaaasas;aasl /asasanesgﬁ 7%\35302929 . EK eep\s L ,, ’,
31|/32|33|34|35|36| 31|32|33|34 36 1/ 32| 33|34 | 35|36 \ql 32|33|34|35|36 )ﬁ 32|33 34 35|36 31|32 34|35|36| 31|32 ﬁ/ \,\\\\ / A REPLAT OP ISLAND BREEZE A SUBDIVISION AS PER MAP
e[s[«[a]e]t]e]s[+]s]]2 s[4]afe[1]e]s|4]s]e]t]e]s[sfa]=]1]s sz |1 Owweg oo 4
7|18|9|10|1n|12| 7| 8|9 11 | 12 8| 9| 10| u| 12| 7/Bs 1011|112 7| 8| 9| 10 8/]9 |10 | 1 ?o
18 |17 |16 |15 |14 |13 |18 |17 |16 | L 13 1% 17 |16 |15 |14 }Q 18 :.7 16 |15 |14 |13 |18 |17 |16 |15 |14 \f H 16 |1 }/ IDA g)‘ \N\O6 . / OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN .PLA.T BOOK 10’ PA GE 14
T-7-5 4 A '
19|20|21 |22|23 |24 |19 |20 |21 24 | 19! 02.222324\1 20|21 |22|23 |24 |19 |20 |21 |22 |23 |24 - K
a0 29 2g 27] 2¢] 23] 2] 2 2dfe] \si P EESEEL 2\1;5 27| 26| 25| 30| 29 29| 27] as; BELLE C C FLOK ] / “1 ?\\( 9 OP THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF FRANKLIN COUN] y[ FLORIDA DEDICATION
31| 32 23|34 3536 | at[s2[23 %6 32| 33| 34 [oayae] 21| 22)\38[34] 35|36 | a1|32[33[34 |25 SITE . ¢ : e ‘\\0P\ ¢ o
AEDDRNRERDES S e Gﬁ“‘\ 200 a0 Wit A SUBDIVISION LYING IN SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, STATE OF FLORIDA
: O P S P e A en® Y /
7 s|w|ufwf7fs]s 12 RN\[ e“ O?:‘ ‘43\’\ O?\\ N (0) 5@
18 |17 16 |15 |1 \V a COUNTY OF FRANKLIN
o TR PR e OO e RANGE 6 WEST, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
30| 29 28| 7] 26 as‘ 30 29 28 (PRM) e “‘ (o) G’(\OSQO’(\C\)(\\«\\\\ G\NP\\(§?O\N
1| 32 230408 | 264 Tet 33| : 90\ . 6352 v\P‘\’s\’/V"Né ¥ o??\‘g\o KNOWN BY ALL THESE PRESENT THAT ANGELA MICHELLE OVERSTREET, THE OWNER AND FEE SIMPLE,
SRR A CHES S FIRC (§") W01, VB0
—= s e o est R OF THE LANDS SHOWN HEREON PLATTED AS ISLAND BREEZE, PHASE IIA SUBDIVISION AS PER MAP
,4;;4}? % %%I’\?) ‘\2)? ?::ge 6\)‘2&@9\]&@ © P OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 14 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
O .
R SOon P AND WHICH ARE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
APALACHICOLA BAY ’(\’\ ?\\0 G R AP H}[C S C ALE
Fom \O
> EAST 230.50° P € 50 o - 50 100 200 Commence at the intersection of the North boundary of Fractional Section 28, Township 8 South, Range 6 West,
RI\N ";} . E;!_-f;!;— Franklin County, Florida with the Southerly boundary of a 100 foot wide Florida Power Corporation Powerline
> o Easement and run South 62 degrees 02 minutes 56 seconds West along said Southerly boundary 143.12 feet to a
()
N e “\) 5o ) concrete monument marking the POINT OF BEGINNING. From said POINT OF BEGINNING and leaving said
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF o, PR @, ) ( IN FEET ) Southerly easement boundary run South 30 degrees 24 minutes 21 seconds East 808.89 feet to a re-rod (marked
;RG/CI:VTI%\}IDAL éSEC;"l_?I'\; jI%GE &, : ' o o;’ d,{i\ Z, 1 inch = 50 ft #4261) lying on the Northerly right of way boundary of U.S. Highway No: 98, thence run North 57 degrees 53
V%STSFRA/sKLC/)/\l/J COUNTY, ° Z 01/‘56 2\C- o, minutes 00 seconds East along said Northerly right of way boundary 210.10 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261),
s f = 9 A ) . Ly s s
ELORIDA. FOM (dxd sb 2\%= o, thence leaving said right of way boundary run North 30 degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds West 266.07 feet to a
(PRMS “4—x Jgp N "&“ re-rod (marked #4261), thence run North 87 degrees 15 minutes 02 seconds West 41.16 feet to a re-rod (marked
_ @ LOT 4 < #4261), thence run North 26 degrees 16 minutes 51 seconds West 176.64 feet to a rerod (marked #4261), thence
' 44,447 sq. ft. run North 46 degrees 07 minutes 26 seconds East 22.59 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261), thence run North 30
R/‘N/ POINT OF 1.02 acres degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds West 323.29 feet to a concrete monument lying on the Southerly easement
BEGINNING boundary of aforementioned Florida Power Corporation Easement, thence leaving said Southerly easement
LE GE/\/D E\ - < boundary continue North 30 degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds West 100.15 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261) lying on
~ LOT 3 2> ) the Northerly right of way boundary of said easement, thence run South 62 degrees 47 minutes 18 seconds West
~ 47,950 sq. ft. '!;‘ 7/%\“ along said Northerly right of way boundary 210.31 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261), thence leaving said Northerly
SN&C SET NAIL & CAP ~ 1.10 acres % . <>(7 Zg}l;;;;j:a;; bZZuggferé/ rrl;;r; rSeo(;th/;egg degrees 24 minutes 21 seconds East 102.62feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING
/Cg/\D/I Egﬁxg CONCRETE MONUMENT (3"x3") 2, = — ZONE AE (EL 13) i v;; % o | |
0% o, — % 0. AND ALSO:
SCM SET CONCRETE MONUMENT #7160 (4"X4") NS — ’% '
© — =
IRC IRON R ?D AND CAP )‘-2 — Commence at the intersection of the North boundary of Fractional Section 28, Township 8 South, Range 6 West,
SIRC SET 5/8 IR'(')N ROD AND CAP #7160 ZONE X (0.2%) z T " Franklin County, Florida with the Southerly boundary of a 100.00 foot wide Florida Power Corporation Powerline
FIRC FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP > ~ Easement and run South 62 degrees 02 minutes 56 seconds West along said Southerly boundary 143.12 feet to a
IP IRON PIPE “«E‘_ concrete monument, thence leaving said Southerly easement boundary run South 30 degrees 24 minutes 21
ciP CRIMPED TOP IRON PIPE Z seconds East 808.89 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261) lying on the Northerly right of way boundary of U.S. Highway
IR IRON ROD (N0 1.D.) No: 98, thence leaving said Northerly right of way boundary run South 30 degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds East
] = PCP = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT = SCM 66.03 feet to a re-rod (marked #4261) lying on the Southerly right of way boundary of said U.S. Highway No: 98 for
(M) MEASURED S30°20'38"E the POINT OF BEGINNING. From said POINT OF BEGINNING and leaving said right of way boundary continue
(D) DEED 3.00'(M) ® FIRC South 30 degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds East 13.27 feet to the approximate mean high water line of St. George
(RP) RECORD PLAT > 0‘@1\\ 7 NA6°0T'26"E Sound, thence run North 56 degrees 53 minutes 58 seconds East along said mean high water line 100.22 feet,
(UP) UNRECORDED PLAT "’J:) ) ,\06-0 &rrc  22.59'(M) then_ce cor?tinue a/ong mean high water line North 57 degreeg 14 minutes 04 seconds East 109.99 feet, thence
», leaving said mean high water line run North 30 degrees 20 minutes 38 seconds West 10.31 feet to a re-rod
(FT) FLAT TOP 2
POB POINT OF BEGINNING 2 (marked #4261) lying on the Southerly right of way boundary of U.S. Highway No: 98, thence run South 57 degrees
POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT S &, 53 minutes 00 seconds West along said right of way boundary 210.10 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING
2 =) containing 0.06 acres, more or less.
RIW RIGHT-OF-WAY A ) ’
BN >,
R RADIUS S "’», The aggregate of the two above described parcels having a total acreage of 4.30 acres, more or less.
A CORNER NOT SET OR FOUND <7¢ © Having caused said lands to be divided and subdivided as shown hereon and do hereby
L LENGTH < dedicate to the following:
CcD CHORD 1.) To the Island Breeze Homeowners Association, Inc., all easements for utilities,
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE = drainage and other (if any) purposes incident thereto as shown hereon.
&
ALL INTERIOR LOT CORNERS ARE 2
MARKED WITH &/8" IRON ROD & CAP ZONE AE (EL 19 2 e o o ey e e o oo
#7160 ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWI SE) appropriaté official action of the proper officials having charge of jurisdiction thereof.
This day of , A.D. 2020.
8 7°15'02"w "IMPORTANT NOTICE" The roads and other infrastructures - if any - contained within this subdivision are not owned
> Q FIRC or maintained by Franklin County, should the roads or other improvements ever be maintained by Franklin County, it
PLAT NOTES: will be done at the expense of the property owners within this subdivision.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

c STATE OF FLORIDA
/ Z, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

)

-

LOT 2 < / /%e\ THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2020
44,420 sq. ft. < BY ANGELA MARIE OVERSTREET, (OWNER)
-
1.02 acres z
D PLAT REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SHE IS PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED. AS IDENTIFICATION.
/ - CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT FLORIDA, THIS DAY OF , 2020
/ %
% LOT 1
/ 47,728 sq. ft.
110 acres NOTARY MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
) NOTARY SEAL

ROBERT B. STRICKLAND

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER # CONFIRMATION
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN
FIRC (")
#7160 _ W APPROVED BY THE FRANKLIN BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS THIS
(PRM) . DAY OF , 2020.

ZONE AE (EL 15)

NOAH LOCKLEY, JR. -- CHAIRMAN

- Y FIRC(Z) oW~  APPROXIMATE
P A #7160 & MEAN HIGH
¢ (PRM) . WATER LINE
oL~ THOMAS M. SHULER — COUNTY ATTORNEY
&< N30°2038"W
X 10.31°(M)
ACCEPT FOR FILES AND RECORDED THIS DAY OF ,
2020 INPLATBOOK __, PAGE______, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
0.03 ACRES FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.
. (TO GO WITH LOTS
FIRC (3" 384
ico X POINT OF )
, e, BEGINNING S32°45'(56)"E NOTE
: 2 11.49'(M : MARCIA M. JOHNSON
*, o4 ANA" THERE SHALL BE NO HABITABLE STRUCTURES
RIV"/ FIRC G\, N 55?31;4(,% E D CONSTRUCTED SOUTH OF HIGHWAY NO. 98. CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
#7160 (=
(PRM) Nz ‘Jﬂ
B N 4 s0
.27'(M) 3G 0.03 ACRES Gﬁ
. (TO GO WITH LOTS MONUMENTS ARE MARKED
Sy ey 0 on G A RETAL THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
Q»@ G AS SHOWN, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 4 ¢
@/J ,[. Pro fessional Surveyors and Mappers
ALL PERMANENT
APPROXIMATE S WITH A £ X 4" CONCRETE LB. NO 7160
psiiel 45 SHOWN, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE P.0. Box 100 @ 125 Sheldon Street ~ ® Sopchoppy, FL 32358-0100 e (850) 962-2538
AL INTERIOR CORNERS ARE DATE: 01/20/20 DRAWN BY: MMD COUNTY: FRANKLIN
WITH A PLASTIC CAP AS SHOWN,
S DATE OF LAST FIELD WORK:
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. F”_E 9751 3RPDWG ,JOB NUMBER 97_513

121




	Top
	1-	6/9/2020 Planning & Zoning Staff Review
	2-	6/16/20 PZ Chip Johnson Dock Application
	Chip Johnson Dock File

	3-	6/16/20 PZ Jim Sweat Dock Application
	Jim Sweat Dock File

	4-	6/16/20 PZ- Bluff Road Storage- Commercial Site Plan Review
	Bluff Road Storage File

	5-	6/16/20 PZ- Sapp- 2514 HWY 67 Public Hearing Request for Land Use and Re-Zoning
	SAPP 2514 LU MAP
	SAPP 2514 ZONING MAP
	Sapp 2514 LU RZ File20200528_08595307

	6-	6/16/20 PZ: Sapp- 2536 HWY 67 Public Hearing Request for Land Use and Re-Zoning
	SAPP 2536 LU MAP
	SAPP 2536 RZ MAP
	Sapp 2536 LU RZ File20200528_09011919

	7-	6/16/20 PZ: Shell Bay Plat Abanonment Request
	Simmons Plat Abandonment

	8-	6/16/20: PZ- "St. George Bay" Sketch Plat Request
	St.George Bay Subdivision

	9-	6/16/20: PZ- Island Breeze Phase II- Re-Plat
	Island Breeze Sketch Re-Plat Application

	Bottom

